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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

INTRODUCTION  

I am pleased to submit the City of Medicine Hat Consolidated Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2021. KPMG LLP has audited these financial statements and provided an unqualified audit 
opinion in their report dated April 18, 2022. 

The City provides multiple services to residents in Medicine Hat and surrounding area.  At a municipal level it 
provides:  

 protection to its citizens (fire, police and bylaw services, 9-1-1 communications, community development 
services) 

 recreation and culture activities 

 road, bridge, sidewalk and trail maintenance 

 city planning and development  

The City also operates enterprise business units offering the following services: 

 water, sewer and solid waste management  

 land and property development and business support development 

 integrated commodity related businesses including natural gas exploration and production and electric 
generation  

 natural gas and electric distribution services 

The financial statements bring together the financial results of these activities. In doing so, the City is 
responsible for both accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures. This report provides users with an overview of the City of Medicine Hat’s financial performance.   

The purpose of the financial report is to present readers with clear insight on the financial results for the City 
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021. City administration strives to ensure that this report presents 
fairly the financial position of this City. The report compares how financial resources were used against budgets 
and past financial performance, and is divided into seven sections: 

 Introduction – Provides an overview of the Treasurer’s Report. 

 Canadian GFOA Award for Financial Reporting - Recognition of high-quality financial reports. 

 Risk Management - Discussion of risks and risk management strategies.  

 Management Reporting and Control - Provides an explanation of the planning, budgeting, accounting, 
auditing and reporting process. 

 Financial Highlights - Presents a review of the City of Medicine Hat’s activities and financial position 
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021.  The analysis is supplementary information to the financial 
statements and therefore, should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements, 
accompanying notes and supporting schedules. 

 Financial Statements - Presents the 
consolidated financial statements, 
supporting statements, notes and 
schedules. These statements and 
schedules contain current year results 
with prior year comparatives as well as 
the approved budget for the operating 
and capital accounts.   

 Financial and Statistical Schedules 
(unaudited) - Presents a variety of 
statistical and financial information on 
a multi-year comparative basis. 

 
  

Dennis Egert 
Managing Director of Corporate 
Services/Chief Financial Officer 
April 18, 2022 
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

 
 

 

CANADIAN GFOA AWARD FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING 
The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded the 
Canadian Award for Financial Reporting to the City of Medicine Hat for its Annual Financial Report for the 
fiscal year ended December 31, 2020, for the nineteenth year in a row. The Canadian Award for Financial 
Reporting program was established to encourage municipal governments throughout Canada to publish high 
quality financial reports and to provide peer recognition and technical guidance for officials preparing these 
reports. 

In order to receive a Canadian Award for Financial Reporting, a government entity must publish an easily 
readable and efficiently organized annual financial report with contents conforming to program standards. Such 
reports should go beyond the minimum requirements of generally accepted accounting principles and 
demonstrate an effort to clearly communicate the municipal government’s financial picture, enhance an 
understanding of financial reporting by municipal governments, and address user needs. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

This section of the report details the City’s exposure to risk and uncertainty to enable the reader to make 
informed judgments about the implications of these risks on the City’s financial position. 

(a) Enterprise Risk Management 
In 2021 the City engaged a consultant to support the development and implementation of an Enterprise 
Risk Management (ERM) framework. The ERM framework will be the guiding document that defines the 
methodology, process and the role and responsibilities. It will aid in strong and well-informed governance 
decision making and ensure that enterprise risks are identified and mitigated to an acceptable level. The 
work is progressing and will result in a framework, a risk register, and approved risk action plans which 
will be used as part of the 2023-2026 strategic plan. 

(b) Operational Risk Management 
 As a result of continued premium rate increases over the past few years, the City undertook a third-party 

review of its insurance program that included recommendations to self-insure certain components of the 
City’s insurance program in order to reduce overall costs while remaining within the City’s risk tolerance. 
The insurance program continues to provide insurance coverage for the majority of the City’s major 
losses that involves third party property damage or bodily injury and/or property damage to City property 
(buildings/equipment/vehicles), contributing to long term sustainability of City assets. To accommodate 
self-insuring certain components of the insurance program, a formal insurance reserve was established 
(included within the operating reserve) to mitigate future large insurance claims. 

 City operations have been impacted by the COIVD-19 pandemic and related restrictions. To ensure 
continuity of services and alignment with provincial guidelines, the City implemented a number of 
protocols and procedures to ensure staff and customer safety while attending City facilities such as 
following the Alberta Health Services guidelines; developing business continuity plans; and 
implementing remote work programs. 

(c) Public Safety 
 Medicine Hat Police Service continues to keep pace with community growth and the demand for services 

from residents. The use of technology, equipment and continued training and development of police 
service personnel ensures public and officer safety.   

 Fire Services provides life and property protection to the community through rapid response to fire or 
rescue emergency, and natural or man-made disasters. They provide community inspections, education 
and safety programs and preplanning for disasters and emergencies. Fire Services monitors growth 
patterns and recommends changes and improvements that will provide efficient and effective protection 
to meet City Council’s established response guidelines to all areas of the city. In 2013, Council approved 
the Fire Service Response Coverage Optimization Plan, which resulted in significant response coverage 
improvements to residents and improved safety for firefighters.  

 The City operates the 9-1-1 Communications Centre, serving as a single point of contact for allocation 
of emergency and essential services to the residents of Medicine Hat, Redcliff, County of Forty Mile, 
Foremost, and Bow Island, a regional population of approximately 75,000 residents. The aim is to 
maintain a level of service that meets or exceeds industry standards with respect to call answer times, 
prioritization and overall protocol compliance.     
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(d) Treasury Management 
Portfolio investments are comprised of investments in qualifying instruments as defined in the City’s 
Investment Policy #0167. In 2015, the City was included by Municipal Affairs in the Major Cities 
Investment Regulation, which provides access to a broader range of investment opportunities, including 
public shares of companies. The regulation expands the investment opportunities for the City’s financial 
reserve funds.  

In 2021, the City engaged a consultant to perform a review its investment portfolio with the objective of 
assessing the appropriateness of the current asset mix policy and exploring alternative asset mixes while 
maintaining appropriate balance between return and risk. The recommendation was to transition the 
City’s investment portfolio from significant fixed income exposure to a more diverse portfolio including 
equities and alternative investments. The new portfolio structure was developed to achieve the City’s 
overall long-term objectives of achieving an overall net real return of 4%; generate sufficient investment 
return to cover yearly net spending; capital preservation and achieve steady investment returns. 

The new investment portfolio includes internally managed portfolios consisting of investments in money 
market instruments and bonds as well as external investment portfolios managed by third party 
investment managers, Alberta Investment Management Corporation (AIMCo), Manulife Investment 
Management, Connor Clark & Lunn, Phillips Hager & North, and Addenda Capital, consisting of fixed 
income securities, Canadian and foreign equities and alternative investments.   These funds are invested 
in assets permitted by the Major Cities Investment Regulation.  

The goal of Policy #0167 is to ensure that the investment of City funds is made in a manner which will 
provide the highest investment return with the maximum security, while meeting the daily cash flow 
demands of the City, and conforming to all provincial statutes and regulations governing the investment 
of municipal funds.  

Investment performance is benchmarked to market benchmarks that are replicable, measurable and fair 
comparisons to the portfolios being measured. The treasury team meets to review the investment 
portfolio and quarterly activity. A treasury report, complete with performance indicators, is compiled tri-
annually and distributed to the Audit Committee and City Council. 

 In addition, internal control procedures are designed to ensure that the daily handling of cash is managed 
securely. Each member of the treasury team must sign a disclosure statement to ensure their personal 
business activities do not conflict with the investment activities of the City. 

(d) Environmental 
 The Environmental, Land & Government Relations department provides corporate support and ensures 

regulatory compliance with regard to environmental matters. The department completes the regulatory 
activities (including the administration of Environmental Management Policy #0148), supports the 
operating departments in completing their due diligence with respect to environmental activities, and 
provides current information on evolving and emerging environmental regulatory requirements. One of 
the goals is to keep City Council informed of the City's progress in striving for continual improvement in 
management systems and communication focusing on both compliance and proactive excellence in 
matters of environmental stewardship. 

(e)    Market Commodity Prices 
 The City’s revenues are affected by changes in market spot prices for natural gas and oil production and 

electric generation. The City engages in certain hedging activities to mitigate the impact to revenue from 
market price changes. Hedging Policy #0159 provides the framework for guiding this risk management 
activity at the City. This policy outlines a set of triggers that guide hedging activities for each business 
unit. The hedge programs are designed for the specific requirement and constraints of Medicine Hat and 
focus on stabilizing the cost of commodities and/or revenues, maintaining reliable supplies for 
operations/sales, and mitigating financial risk exposure to the City.    
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MANAGEMENT REPORTING AND CONTROL 

The following section describes the planning, reporting and audit process. 

(a) Strategic Planning and Budgeting   
City Council developed a strategic plan highlighting 
priorities, strategies, goals and key results for the 
planning period 2019-2022. Based on the direction set 
out in the strategic plan, four-year departmental business 
plans are prepared. These business plans communicate 
each department’s alignment with the strategic plan and 
identify: 

 the core services/programs of the department and 
key performance indicators, 

 departmental primary customers, 

 significant risks and trends faced by the department, 
including mitigation plans, 

 strategic objectives, rationale, indicators of success 
and action plans of the department. 

Budget guidelines and high-level financial projections are developed. Based on these guidelines and 
departmental business plans, departments develop their budget requests. City Council has approved 
the adoption of a four-year operating budget and a four-year capital budget with a six-year projection. 
The Administrative Committee reviews departmental budgets and when satisfied that budgets are 
aligned with the business plans, the budget recommendation is presented for City Council approval. 

The operating budget lays out the revenues and expenses for the planning periods that will be required 
to deliver City services to residents. 

A ten-year capital plan is developed for all departments. The capital plans identify proposed capital 
project expenditures and their corresponding sources of funding. 

For the 2019-2022 budget period, the City employed a capital ranking process for the tax supported 
departments. This process is intended to ensure that capital funding is allocated to the projects that will 
provide the highest value and benefit to the municipality. 

(b) Accounting   
The City of Medicine Hat manages the accounting function in five core divisions: Corporate Services, 
Public Services, Strategic Management & Analysis, Energy and Infrastructure, Invest Medicine Hat, as 
well as Medicine Hat Police Services. Each division is responsible for managing the delivery of services 
in accordance with the resources allocated. All divisions share a common accounting and reporting 
system. Financial and accounting services are administered under the direction of the Managing Director 
of Corporate Services and delivered to each division based on requirements. 

(c) Auditing   
The Municipal Government Act requires municipal councils to appoint an independent auditor. In 2019, 
Medicine Hat City Council re-appointed KPMG LLP as its external auditor, with the option of renewing 
the engagement for an additional four years.  City council approved KPMG LLP’s appointment for the 
2021 audit. 

The role of the external auditor is to present an independent opinion on the fair presentation of the City’s 
financial position and operating results as contained in the financial report, and to express an opinion 
that the financial statements are free from any material misstatements. The auditor advises management 
and the Audit Committee of any control or operational matters that may have been identified during the 
audit.  

Governance
Our Business Cycle

MH Planning Cycle

#2 Business Planning

#3 Budgeting

Strategic Planning

Municipal Development Plan

#1 Planning

#4 Reporting
Monthly Reports
Annual Report
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The Audit Committee, comprised of three members of City Council, is a standing committee of City 
Council.  The Audit Committee is responsible for recommending the appointment of the independent 
auditor, reviewing the terms of the engagement and overseeing management’s responsibilities for 
financial reporting. The Audit Committee meets with management and the independent auditors to 
discuss the scope and timing of the audit, to review the auditor’s findings and to ensure that management 
is carrying out its responsibilities. 

Financial progress is reported to the Audit Committee throughout the year on a tri-annual basis. These 
progress updates examine financial performance relative to approved budgets and forecast updates. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Financial Trend Summary 2021 
The financial data below provides an overview of key financial information over the past year with prior year 
comparatives. Readers should review this report in conjunction with the accompanying Consolidated Financial 
Statements and Note Disclosures located on the City’s website at 
https://www.medicinehat.ca/government/publications-plans-reports/financial-reports. 

In 2021 the City experienced higher revenues despite the external pressures stemming  from the Government 
of Alberta reduction in municipal funding, operating impacts from our response to COVID-19 and related 
ongoing uncertainty (including facility closures, travel bans, higher unemployment, financial constraints and 
additional required safety protocols) and continued market volatility impacting commodity prices and 
investment returns. The increased revenues are primarily due to higher electric commodity prices and higher 
returns on financial investments.  

In 2020, the City’s municipal budget gap was identified as being approximately $27 million. As a result, the 
City of Medicine Hat launched the Accelerated Financially Fit Initiative (AFFI), fast-tracking the initial Financially 
Fit Initiative effort launched in 2016. This initiative focuses on strategic opportunities including revenue growth 
as well as cost containment and service level adjustments, range and level of services provided, and leveraging 
technology and digital innovation in order to connect with residents. A number of these initiatives, including the 
divisional realignment, were implemented in 2021, which resulted in largely achieving the $14.8 million 2021 
AFFI target set for the year. As a result of these efforts over the past years, the municipal budget gap for 2022 
has reduced to approximately $9.1 million. The City will continue with these efforts to ensure that our local 
government has balanced budgets and our community continues to thrive and remain vibrant, innovative and 
resilient for generations to come. 

As a result of the declining gas and oil commodity prices over the past few years, the City decided to accelerate 
the abandonment and reclamation of its uneconomic oil and gas properties. The budgeted cost of the program 
is expected to be $125 million and will be financed through a combination of working capital ($45 million) and 
debenture borrowing ($80 million). By the end of 2022 it is expected that over 2,000 currently producing wells 
will be abandoned and in route to be reclaimed. The program ensures the City is fostering the wellbeing of the 
environment by safely meeting end of life obligations for its energy development activities. 

The Public Sector Accounting Standards (PSAS) is silent on the treatment of resource properties. In order to 
better reflect the operations of oil and gas properties and to provide more financial transparency, the City uses 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) to account for its oil and gas assets. 
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 Financial Summary 

In 2021 financial assets increased at a higher 
rate than financial liabilities resulting in a 
decrease in net financial debt of $55.5 million 
from 2021. The increase in assets was due to 
an increase in financial investments as a result 
of the total investment portfolio achieving a 
return of 6.01%, higher contributions from our 
integrated commodity business and additional 
grants received from the province to stimulate 
the economy during the COVID-19 pandemic. 
Liability increases were a result of an increase 
in asset retirement obligations due to cost 
estimate changes and accretion as well as an 
increase in long term debt. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The 2021 accumulated surplus was $55.5 million primarily due to higher electric commodity prices and higher 
returns on financial investments. Capital contributions and grants represent funding used for various capital 
projects such as: Flood mitigation projects; campground upgrades; Towne Square development; Athletic Ball 
Park enhancements; Pickle Ball Courts; building rehabilitations, pedestrian trails and bridge rehabilitation, and 
sidewalk, roads and storm sewer rehabilitation.   

 

Revenues 
Revenue before capital contributions and grants 
was $86.3 million higher than budget ($443.8 
million versus budget of $357.5 million) mainly 
due to Utilities and Land sales revenues higher 
than budget by $52.7 million primarily due to 
higher electric revenues of $66.6 million related 
to higher commodity prices. This is offset by 
lower oil and gas sales of $10.0 million related to 
low sales volumes and lower land sales of $5.3 
million primarily due to lower lot sales. 
Investment income was also higher than budget 
by $29.9 million primarily due to higher returns 
on investments.  

Revenues in 2021 are higher than 2020 
revenues by $91.3 million primarily due to higher 
electric commodity prices and higher returns on 
financial investments.    

 

In thousands of dollars

2021 Operating Results Revenue Expenses

Annual 

Surplus

General Fund 238,869$      188,402$      50,467$      

Utilities 408,465         437,430         (28,965)       

Consolidation adjustments (203,516)       (205,867)       2,351          

Subtotal 443,818         419,965         23,853        

Capital contributions and grants 31,650           ‐                      31,650        

Consolidation adjustments ‐                      ‐                      ‐                   

Subtotal 31,650           ‐                      31,650        

Total 475,468$      419,965$      55,503$     

In thousands of dollars

Consolidated Financial Position 2021       2020

Assets 668,415$      563,457$     

Liabilities 831,561         762,747        

Net financial debt  (163,146)       (199,290)      

Non‐financial assets 67,272           80,148          

Net tangible capital assets 1,389,183     1,356,948    

Total non‐financial assets 1,456,455     1,437,096    

Accumulated surplus 1,293,309$  1,237,806$ 
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Expenses  
Overall the City operating expenses for the year were 
$26.5 million higher than budget mainly due to higher 
purchases of gas to meet consumption demand, an 
increase in electric production variable expenses 
related to increased sales in the market and 
impairments and losses on disposal of assets during the 
year. 

2021 expenses are higher than 2020 expenses by $18.2 
million primarily due to higher purchases of gas to meet 
demand consumption offset by less impairments and 
disposals.     

 

 

Expenses by Type 
The Consolidated Schedule of Expenses by 
Object details 2021 actual ($420.0 million) and 
budget ($393.4 million) by expense type. The 
chart to the right excludes non- cash items such 
as amortization, impairments, and disposal 
expenses of $100.0 million (2021 budget of $85.3 
million). Variances from budget for salaries and 
benefits is primarily related to the corporate 
restructuring. Contracted services and materials 
and supplies are mostly related to lower activity 
due to a slower economy related to the COVID-
19 pandemic. Variances from budget for other 
operating expense is due to higher purchases of 
gas to meet consumption demand and an 
increase in electric production variable expenses 
related to increased sales in the market.   

The 2021 actual expenses by type are higher 
than 2020 due to higher gas purchases to meet 
consumption demand offset by lower salaries and 
benefits as a result of the corporate restructuring. 

 

 
2021 Capital Expenditures 
The City’s approved 2021 budget for capital items 
was $63.5 million. Actual capital expenditures for the 
year were $101.5 million plus contributions from 
developers of $2.2 million. The current year 
expenditures include $61.0 million for projects 
carried forward from previous budget years.    

The 2021 capital expenditures were funded by 
grants received from the Province of Alberta and the 
Federal Government of Canada, as well as reserves, 
operating funds, debenture borrowing, and third-
party contributions. 
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Accumulated Surplus 

The accumulated surplus on the Consolidated 
Statement of Operations represents the total change in 
all fund and equity balances for the City of Medicine Hat. 
During 2021, the consolidated fund and equity balances 
increased by $55.5 million to $1,293.3 million.   

$57.5 million of the accumulated surplus is unrestricted.  
This unrestricted amount is used as working capital to 
fund day to day operating activities of the City. The 
restricted amount is $252.9 million and is largely 
dedicated to capital activities of the organization.    

Equity in the City’s tangible capital assets increased by 
$2.0 million to $982.9 million this year as a result of an 
increase in City assets, offset by accumulated 
amortization and debt. 

 

 

Investments 

Investments, loans and advances increased $92.3 
million from 2020 to $507.1 million largely due to 
higher returns on financial investments; higher 
contributions from our integrated commodity 
business; and additional capital grants received from 
the province to stimulate the economy during the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  

 

 

 

 

 

The City of Medicine Hat generated a total investment 
portfolio return of 6.01% for the year ended December 
31, 2021, higher than the corresponding benchmark 
of 4.12%.  During 2021, the City made significant 
changes to its investment portfolio by rebalancing the 
asset allocation to a more optimal blend of working 
capital, fixed income, Canadian equities, global 
equities, and alternative investments which will 
provide a more desirable balance of risk and return.  
Throughout 2021, the City added additional external 
managers to the portfolio, including Connor, Clark & 
Lunn to manage the Canadian equity portfolio, Philips, 
Hager & North to manage the global equity portfolio, 
and Addenda Capital to manage the commercial 
mortgage portfolio.  The City continues to seek 
additional portfolio diversification with plans of adding 
global real estate, global infrastructure and currency 
management to the mix throughout 2022. 
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Long-Term Debt 

During 2021, total long-term debt increased $30.2 million to $406.3 million with debt principal repayments of 
$27.7 million being offset by new debt issued of $57.9 million.  New debt represents $1.9 million for 
improvements to general government assets, $22.9 million related to environmental utility assets, $11.5 million 
relate to electric utility assets, and $21.6 million relate to gas utility assets and gas production abandonments. 

The Minister of Municipal Affairs has prescribed limits for total debt and debt servicing for municipalities in the 
province. The debt limit is defined as two times revenue, net of government transfers, and debt servicing is 
limited to 35% of revenue, net of capital government transfers.  For the purpose of these calculations, actual 
total debt includes long and short-term debt as well as loan guarantees in the amount of $1.7 million and letters 
of credit issued of $46.9 million.  

 

The City’s 2021 debt limits are as follows:    

 

 

 

Use of Municipal Tax Revenue 

Net municipal property tax revenue of $71.9 million (44.0%) is used to fund the consolidated general fund 
operating expenses of $163.4 million.  Other revenue sources mainly include investment interest, sales, 
government grants, fees and permits. 

 

Where our property tax dollars went in 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 

(in millions of dollars) 2021

Debt Limit 887.6$    

Actual Total Debt 455.0      51%

AMOUNT UNDER LIMIT 432.6$    

Debt Servicing Limit 155.3$    

Actual Debt Servicing 39.2        25%

AMOUNT UNDER LIMIT 116.1$    
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Economic Indicators 
The combined unemployment rate for Medicine 
Hat and Lethbridge at the end of 2021 was 
6.5%, while the 2021 average was 7.2%. The 
average Alberta unemployment rate for 2021 
was 8.6% compared to 7.4% for Canada. The 
decreases are primarily due to the easing of the 
COVID-19 pandemic restrictions.   

 

 

 

 

Number of Building Permits Issued and 
Related Construction Values 

In 2021, the number of building permits issued 
increased to 857 primarily due to an increase in new 
development. The related estimated value of 
construction in 2021 also saw an increase from prior 
year to $108 million due to the majority of permits 
being issued for higher construction values.   
 

 

 

Gas 

Natural gas prices showed an upward trend in 2020 
which continued into 2021 This was due to strong 
demand for liquefied natural gas (LNG) exports out of 
North America and increase demand to meet post 
pandemic industrial demands, there was also 
geopolitical pressure on both oil and gas markets, which 
had natural gas futures increase in late 2021 to early 
2022. However North American gas has dropped 
somewhat due to warmer temperatures creating less 
heating demand. 

2021 sales gas volume from production for the City of 
Medicine Hat was 4,808,518 Mcf. A $1 per Mcf change 
in the commodity price would affect annual gross 
revenue by $4.8 million.  
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

 
 

 

Oil 

Pandemic recovery seen oil bounce back from the 
historic lows of 2020 as demand for refined products 
increased with economic reopening. Towards the end 
of 2021 oil saw major gains as geopolitical issues in 
eastern Europe started to emerge. Trends of 
geopolitical risk have increased prices during the start 
of 2022 and the trend could continue as countries 
around the world put sanctions on Russia’s oil and 
gas exports taking roughly 12 million barrels out of 
supply, which could push oil prices over $100/bbl. 
This has resulted in capital being deployed into 
growing and developing assets to meet global 
demand whereas 2021 saw a capital restraint strategy 
to ensure supply did not outpace the demand.  

2021 oil production for the City of Medicine Hat was 
358,658 barrels. A $1 per barrel change in the 
commodity price would affect annual gross revenue 
by $358,658. 

   

 

 

Power 

Power prices in 2021 settled at the highest price 
since the market was deregulated in 1996. Market 
volatility remained strong due to coal-fired 
generators transitioning to natural gas, or 
mothball. The increased carbon cost and 
economic withholding in the market have also 
contributed to higher pool prices. The market 
outlook continues to show signs of strength as the 
supply/demand balance remains tight. 
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The City of Medicine Hat has provided award winning financial reporting for the past 19 years. 
 

The Canadian Award for Financial Reporting Program was established to encourage municipal 
governments throughout Canada to publish high quality financial reports and to provide peer 

recognition and technical guidance for officials preparing these reports. Its attainment 
represents a significant accomplishment by a municipal government and its management. 
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Management’s Responsibility for Reporting

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 

The City of Medicine Hat’s management is responsible for the preparation, accuracy, objectivity, and 
integrity of the accompanying consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto. Management 
believes that the consolidated financial statements present fairly the City’s financial position as at 
December 31, 2021 and the results of its operations for the year then ended. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards. The consolidated financial statements include certain amounts based on 
estimates and judgments. Such amounts have been determined on a reasonable basis in order to 
ensure that the consolidated financial statements are presented fairly in all material respects.

In fulfilling its responsibilities and recognizing the limits inherent in all systems, management has 
designed and maintains a system of internal controls to produce reliable information to meet reporting 
requirements. The system is designed to provide management with reasonable assurance that 
transactions are properly authorized, reliable financial records are maintained, and assets are 
properly accounted for and safeguarded.

The City Council carries out its responsibilities for review of the consolidated financial statements
principally through its Audit Committee. This committee meets regularly with management and 
external auditors to discuss the results of audit examinations and financial reporting matters. The 
external auditors have full access to the Audit Committee with and without the presence of 
management. The City Council has approved the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by the independent firm of KPMG LLP, 
Chartered Professional Accountants. Their report to Her worship the Mayor with the members of 
Council of the City of Medicine Hat, outlines the scope of their examination and provides their opinion 
on the consolidated financial statements. 

___________________________ ____________________________________

C er 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Opinion

Basis for Opinion

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

KPMG LLP
3410 Fairway Plaza Road South
Lethbridge AB T1K 7T5
Canada
Tel 403-380-5700
Fax 403-380-5760
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Other Information

Financial Report Financial Report

Financial Report

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with 
Governance for the Financial Statements

  

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
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 2021  2020

Financial assets

Total financial assets

Liabilities

Total liabilities

Net financial debt

Non-financial assets

Total non-financial assets

Accumulated surplus 1,293,309$  1,237,806$  

CONSOLIDATED
Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2021 (in thousands of dollars)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2021 2021  2020
Budget

Revenue 

Municipal taxes 

Sale of services

Other income

Total revenue

Expenses 

Total expenses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 
- before other revenue

Total other revenue

Annual surplus (deficit)

Accumulated surplus, beginning of year

Accumulated surplus, end of year 1,211,045$  1,293,309$  1,237,806$  

CONSOLIDATED
Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31, 2021  (in thousands of dollars)

Other revenue 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2021 2021  2020
Budget

Annual surplus (deficit)

Decrease (increase) in net financial debt

Net financial debt, beginning of year

Net financial debt, end of year (204,991)$  (163,146)$  (199,290)$  

CONSOLIDATED
Statement of Change in Net Financial Debt

For the year ended December 31, 2021 (in thousands of dollars)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2021  2020

Operating

Cash provided by operating transactions

Capital

Cash applied to capital transactions

Investing

Cash applied to investing transactions

Financing

Cash provided by financing transactions

Change in cash and equivalents during the year 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 68,004 62,824 

Net inflow (outflow) of cash related to the following activities:

CONSOLIDATED
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2021 (in thousands of dollars)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2021 2021  2020
Budget

Taxation

Requisitions

Municipal taxes 72,158$     71,910$     73,133$     

 CONSOLIDATED
Schedule of Municipal Taxes

For the year ended December 31, 2021
(in thousands of dollars)

Schedule 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Provincial Federal Total 2020

Unconditional operating transfers
670$   

Conditional operating
107 
208 

1 
25 

2 
41 

- 
127 

8 
- 

12 
72 
53 

- 
8  
- 
- 

1,599 
- 

1,012 
228 
400 
300 
350 

5,223  

Conditional capital
1,091  
3,207 

40  
1,402 

887 
- 

8,829  
- 

267 
7,209 
6,523 

29,455  

Total government transfers 23,088$   11,590$   34,678$   

2021

CONSOLIDATED Schedule 3

Schedule of Government Transfers
For the year ending December 31, 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2021 2021  2020
Budget

Expenses

Total expenses 393,472$  419,965$  401,742$     

2021 2021  2020
Budget

Other Operating Expenses

Total other operating expenses 79,047$  101,325$  69,679$   

CONSOLIDATED 
Schedule of Other Operating Expenses

For the year ended December 31, 2021

CONSOLIDATED 
Schedule of Expenses By Object
For the year ended December 31, 2021

(in thousands of dollars)

(in thousands of dollars)

Schedule 5

Schedule 5A

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 1:   SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

1. Municipal Services

2 Energy/Utility Services

School Act

Municipal Government Act  Alberta 
Housing Act

Municipal Government Act

(B) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

1. Revenues
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

2. Tax Revenues

3. Expenses

(C) INVESTMENTS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

(D) INVENTORIES FOR RESALE

(E) LAND AND OTHER ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE

City of Medicine Hat Page 32 2021 Financial Report



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

(F) PENSION EXPENSES

(G) JOINT VENTURE ACCOUNTING

(H) OVER-LEVIES AND UNDER-LEVIES

(I) DECOMMISSIONING OBLIGATION

(J) LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE LIABILITY

 Alberta Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act

(K) NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

1. Tangible Capital Assets
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

2. Oil & Gas Exploration and Evaluation (E&E) Assets and Property, Plant and Equipment
(PP&E)

(i) Exploration and Evaluation (E&E) Assets

(ii) Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&E) Assets
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

(iii) Subsequent Costs

(iv) Depletion and Depreciation

(v) Impairment

E&E Assets:

PP&E:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

(L) USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENT

1. Gas Utility
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

2. Liability for Contaminated Sites

(M) FUTURE ACCOUNTING CHANGES

1. Financial Instruments, Foreign Currency Translation and Financial Statement Presentation
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

2. Portfolio Investments

3. Asset Retirement Obligations

4. Revenue

5. Public Private Partnerships

6. Purchased Intangibles

(N) ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 2:  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

NOTE 3:   ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, net of allowances 

(A) TAXES AND BUSINESS IMPROVEMENTS LEVIES RECEIVABLE

(B) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2021 2020 

TOTAL 68,004$   62,824$   

2021 2020

SUB-TOTAL 5,686$     8,672$  

2021 2020

SUB-TOTAL 72,865$    38,735$    

TOTAL 78,551$    47,407$    
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 4:   INVESTMENTS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 

NOTE 5:   LAND AND OTHER ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE 

 Market  Market
 Cost  Value  Cost  Value

TOTAL 507,124$     507,329$   414,781$  416,663$  

2021 2020

Valuation Principal Valuation Principal Original Term Year Interest

Balance Allowance1 Payments Balance Allowance1 Payments Loan (Years) Loaned Rate

SUB-TOTAL 359$     28$    102$    441$     49$    36$    

20202021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 6:   INVENTORIES FOR RESALE 

NOTE 7:   DEPOSITS 

NOTE 8:   ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

2021 2020

TOTAL 140$   114$   

2021 2020

TOTAL 3,943$  3,094$  

2021 2020

TOTAL 22,100$   34,226$   
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 9:   DEFERRED REVENUE & GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS 

(A) DEFERRED REVENUE

(B) GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS

NOTE 10:   SHORT-TERM DEBT 

Balance 
2020

Additions 
2021

Reductions 
2021

Balance 
2021

TOTAL 38,642  44,376 21,520  61,498  
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 11:   LONG-TERM DEBT 

(A) 

(B) 

2021 2020

TOTAL DEBT 406,316$   376,072$   

TOTAL DEBT 406,316$   376,072$   

 Principal  Interest

TOTAL 406,316$   108,801$   
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

(C) DEBT PER CAPITA
(not in thousands of dollars)

(D)

(E) LOAN GUARANTEES

2021 2020

TOTAL 6,421$     5,945$     

2021 2020

AMOUNT UNDER LIMIT 432,620$   280,260$   

AMOUNT UNDER LIMIT 116,112$   85,863$   

Bylaw 
Number

Bylaw Passed 
by City Council Guarantee

2021 
Maximum 

Loan 
Amount

2021 
Balance

2020 
Maximum 

Loan 
Amount

2020 
Balance

TOTAL 1,740$     1,244$  1,740$     1,329$  
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 12:   OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

2021 2020

TOTAL 304,812$   287,723$  
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

(D)

(E)

NOTE 13:   LAND HELD FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 

2021 2020

Estimated Capacity remaining m
3 
(000's) 1,584  34.2% 1,650  35.6%

 Estimated Total Costs 12,903  12,903  

ACCRUED LIABILITY PORTION 3,939$  30.5% 5,663$  43.9%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 14:   TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

NOTE 15:   ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 

2021 Net 2020 Net
Book Value Book Value

TOTAL 1,389,183$   1,356,948$   

Total 2021 Total 2020

-

BALANCE, END OF YEAR 57,515$   252,927$    982,867$    1,293,309$   1,237,806$   

Equity in
Unrestricted Tangible Restricted

Surplus Capital AssetsSurplus
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

1. Unrestricted Surplus

2. Restricted Surplus

UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 2021 2020 

TOTAL 57,515$   72,627$   
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

3. Equity in Tangible Capital Assets

NOTE 16:   TRUST FUNDS 

RESTRICTED SURPLUS  Balance 2021 2021  Balance
- RESERVES  2020  Additions  Reductions  2021

TOTAL 184,303$    130,037$    61,413$   252,927$    

EQUITY IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS  2021  2020

TOTAL 982,867$    980,876$    

 Balance  Funds
 2020

TOTAL TRUST FUNDS 1,759$  202$   12$   270$      1,703$   

Additions  Earned Released  2021
 Interest  Balance
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 17:   SALARY AND BENEFITS DISCLOSURE 

NOTE 18:   LOCAL AUTHORITIES AND SPECIAL FORCES PENSION PLANS 

Public Sector Pension Plans Act

 Total  Total

2021 2020Salary
1

Allowances 
2

Salary
1

Allowances 
2

2021 Benefits & 2020 Benefits & 
2021 2020
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 19:   EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS 

NOTE 20:   OPERATING COMMITMENTS 

NOTE 21:   OPERATING BUDGET 

2021 2020 

Accrued Benefit Obligation

BALANCE, END OF YEAR 6,927$   6,376$   

2021 2020

2021 Budget

Revenue

Expense

Other revenue

ANNUAL SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (26,761)$   
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 22:   CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

(A) 2021 CAPITAL BUDGET

(B) INCOMPLETE CAPITAL PROJECTS

Gas Utility 

Electric Utility 

City Assets 

Parks and Recreation 

City Operations 

Information Technology 

Water Utility 

Sewer Utility 

Invest Medicine Hat 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

(C) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

NOTE 23:   CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

(A) Contingent Assets

(B) Contingent Liabilities

TOTAL 627,753$    

2021 2022

TOTAL 68,132$   65,340$    
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

Southridge Recreation and Wellness Centre: 

NOTE 24:   CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS 

NOTE 25:   FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

NOTE 26: SEGMENTED DISCLOSURES 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

A) REVENUE

Municipal taxes

Sale of services

Investment income

Licenses, fines and penalties

Insurance recovery

Development levies

Government transfers for operating

Other 

Internal recoveries 

Contribution from reserves

Transfers from Utilities and Land 

B) EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits

Contracted and general services

Materials, goods and utilities 

Provisions for allowances

Bank charges and short-term interest

Interest on long-term debt
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended December 31, 2021 

Total grants and other transfers

Other operating expenses 

Amortization of tangible capital assets

Impairments 

Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible capital assets

Gain on disposal of long lived assets

Internal charges and transfers 

Contribution to reserves

NOTE 27: COMPARATIVE INFORMATION 

NOTE 28: APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Financial and Statistical Schedules 

(unaudited) 
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DEMOGRAPHICS & OTHER INFORMATION

          OTHER 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Area, square kilometers 112 112 112 112 112
Km of wastewater mains 404 404 407 409 412
Km of water mains 429 429 433 435 435

255 275 259 263 263

         Medicine Hat Mall Inc Medicine Hat Hwy 1 Properties Inc
         2105657 Alberta Ltd (Aurora Sun) Wal-Mart Canada Corp
         Boulevard Real Estate Equities Ltd Chinook Village Housing Society
         South Country Co-op Limited Canadian Tire Properties Inc
         The Meadowlands Development Corporation Bayfield Southview Centre Inc

           Medicine Hat Regional Hospital South Country Co-op (all locations)
           City of Medicine Hat The Real Canadian Superstore
           Medicine Hat School District Canadian Pacific Railway
           Medicine Hat College Wal-Mart

Goodyear

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

General Government 43           41           37           36           24           

Corporate Services 172         178         191         201         149         

Public Services 275         275         275         275         257         

Police 150         151         150         150         148         

Invest Medicine Hat 6             6             6             9             8             

Strategy Management & Analysis 11           15           20           20           79           

Energy & Infrastructure 343         337         325         313         359         

Development & Infrastructure 89           89           83           83           -         
Total Permanent Positions 1,089     1,092     1,087     1,087     1,024     

- Corporate Services - includes Human Resources; Corporate Communications; Information Technology; Finance

FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)

           Province of Alberta

CITY OF MEDICINE HAT PERMANENTLY ESTABLISHED POSITIONS 2017 - 2021

Private

 In 2021 the City of Medicine Hat undertook a significant organizational restructuring to develop a streamlined structure to operate more 
efficiently and effectively. Each area is structured as follows: 

- General Government -  includes City Manager; Managing Directors; Executive Assistants; City Solicitor and City Clerk

Km of storm drainage mains

Public

LARGEST CORPORATE TAX PAYERS IN MEDICINE HAT

LARGEST EMPLOYERS IN MEDICINE HAT

- Public Services - includes Community Development; Fire and Emergency Services; Park and Recreation 

- Strategy Management & Analysis (SM&A) - includes Strategy & Analysis; Environment Land & Government Relations; City 
Planning; Integrated Project Planning & Execution 

- Energy & Infrastructure (E&I) - includes City Assets; City Operations; Engineering; Power and Water Plants

- Invest Medicine Hat - includes Investment and Land 

- Development & Infrastructure- departments were relocated to E&I and SM&A
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

     2021       2020          2019          2018          2017

Cash and cash equivalents 68,004$       62,824$      71,119$      56,375$      42,654$      

Accounts receivable (net of allowances) 78,551         47,407        42,716        45,955        50,888        

Investments, loans & advances 507,124       414,781      405,053      359,996      393,694      

Land and other assets held for resale 10,653         35,237        4,679          5,542          6,362          

Inventories for resale 140              114             63               84               61               

Deposits 3,943           3,094          3,258          784             597             

Total financial assets 668,415$     563,457$    526,888$    468,736$    494,256$    

 
Liabilities

Trade accounts payable 36,835$       26,084$      29,820$      27,705$      32,574$      
Accrued liabilities 22,100         34,226        20,467        18,377        16,134        
Deferred revenue 61,498         38,642        52,966        44,316        38,169        

Long-term debt 406,316       376,072      353,727      317,562      321,307      

Other long-term liabilities 304,812       287,723      281,343      262,364      241,778      

Total liabilities 831,561       762,747      738,323      670,324      649,962      

Net financial debt (163,146)      (199,290)     (211,435)     (201,588)     (155,706)     

Non-financial assets

Inventories for consumption 14,317         15,191        15,678        13,796        12,686        

Prepaid assets 3,117           2,148          2,131          1,960          2,245          

Land held for future development 16,479         19,969        18,924        16,714        15,536        

Long lived assets 33,359         42,840        60,752        61,367        72,124        

Tangible capital assets 1,389,183    1,356,948   1,381,269   1,359,967   1,321,773   

Total non-financial assets 1,456,455    1,437,096   1,478,754   1,453,804   1,424,364   

Accumulated surplus 1,293,309$  1,237,806$ 1,267,319$ 1,252,216$ 1,268,658$ 

 

Financial assets

FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FINANCIAL COMPARISON 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FINANCIAL COMPARISON 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

     2021       2020          2019          2018          2017

REVENUE:

Taxes 97,977$       98,560$      96,178$      93,261$      89,664$      

Less - requisitions -26,067 -25,427 -24,429 -23,888 -23,808

71,910 73,133 71,749 69,373 65,856

Sale of services

    General Government 9,434           7,579          10,901        10,485        11,459        

    Gas 36,361         37,235        53,784        55,053        60,902        

    Electric 196,393       127,710      139,725      116,702      67,673        

    Water 23,453         21,467        22,098        21,630        21,246        

    Sewer 21,613         18,870        19,000        17,367        16,029        

    Solid Waste 9,724           9,584          9,252          9,584          9,348          

    Invest Medicine Hat 4,082           5,548          4,204          6,986          8,600          

Other income

   Investment income 41,572         13,963        25,096        5,093          8,103          

   Licenses, fines and penalties 6,142           4,909          6,404          6,723          6,560          

   Insurance recovery 2,895           813             300             1,788          245             

   Development levies 1,674           6,977          4,804          3,089          1,609          

   Government transfers for operating 5,223           12,607        6,098          6,154          5,717          

   Other 13,342         12,121        15,786        7,047          13,454        

Total revenue 443,818$     352,516$    389,201$    337,074$    296,801$    

EXPENSES:

General Government 163,410$     160,368$    162,422$    156,254$    155,783$    

Gas 130,116       115,792      122,161      126,883      103,229      

Electric 84,824         79,741        68,660        60,945        49,976        

Water 15,925         15,504        15,072        14,097        13,736        

Sewer 14,312         14,372        13,730        13,585        13,007        

Solid Waste 4,500           7,384          6,520          5,953          5,745          

Utilities Business Development & Support 3,313           3,796          2,845          2,032          1,583          

Invest Medicine Hat 3,565           4,785          3,546          3,367          3,178          

Total expenses 419,965$     401,742$    394,956$    383,116$    346,237$    

Excess (Deficiency) of revenue over expenses
- before other revenue 23,853$       (49,226)$     (5,755)$       (46,042)$     (49,436)$     

Other

Contributed tangible capital assets 2,195           243             538             105             690             

Government transfers for capital 29,455         19,470        20,320        29,495        40,494        

Total other 31,650         19,713        20,858        29,600        41,184        

Annual (deficit) surplus 55,503$       (29,513)$     15,103$      (16,442)$     (8,252)$       

Trends:
Revenues have increased from 2017 to 2021 mainly due to higher property taxes to align with inflationary increases as well as 
higher Electric revenues as a result of higher commodity prices and an increase in investment revenue in 2021 due to better 
returns. In 2020 revenues decreased due to the COVID-19 pandemic and a decline in oil, gas and electric commodity prices. 
2021 revenues increased primarily due to higher electric commodity prices and higher returns on investments.
Expenses have increased since 2017 mainly due to inflationary increases. The increase from 2017 to 2018 is due to an 
impairment recognized on the gas & oil assets and increased activity in Electric resulting in higher taxes in lieu as well as 
higher amortization due to the implementation of a new simple cycle generation project. The increase in expenses in 2021 is 
primarily due to higher gas purchases in order to meet consumption demands.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited) 
Financial Synopsis: 2021 Operating Activities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Where our tax dollars went in 2021 

Education / Municipal 

Property Tax 

Where the money comes  

from $475 Million 

Where the money goes  

$475 Million 

City of Medicine Hat Page 62 2021 Financial Report



TAXATION & ASSESSMENT 

MILL RATES

      2021            2020            2019             2018             2017
MUNICIPAL

Single family 6.8034 7.1152 6.7302 6.6563 6.4139

Apartments 8.3090 8.8781 8.7125 8.4588 7.9800

Farmland 16.4809 34.5368 33.2291 32.2613 30.6477

Commercial and industrial 15.2807 15.7102 15.1159 15.3104 15.0271

EDUCATION

Single family 2.5465 2.4622 2.5883 2.5249 2.4789

Apartments 2.5465 2.4622 2.5883 2.5249 2.4789

Farmland 2.5465 2.4622 2.5883 2.5249 2.4789

Commercial and industrial 3.7467 3.4922 3.5949 3.4146 3.8474

OTHER

Single family 0.1067 0.1035 1.040 0.1038 0.0999

Apartments 0.1067 0.1035 1.040 0.1038 0.0999

Farmland 0.1067 0.1035 1.040 0.1038 0.0999

Commercial and industrial 0.1067 0.1035 1.040 0.1038 0.0999

PROPERTY TAXES LEVIED
(In thousands of dollars)

PROPERTY TAX LEVY          2021             2020             2019              2018              2017

Municipal 71,138$             72,126$             70,320$             67,954$             64,447$             

Education 25,087               24,474               23,474               22,974               22,948               

Other 980                    953                    955                    914                    860                    

TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 97,205$             97,553$             94,749$             91,842$             88,255$             

Current taxes collected 92,067               89,429               90,828               88,937               86,003               

% of current taxes collected 94.19% 91.21% 94.79% 95.72% 96.30%

OTHER MAJOR TAXES LEVIED            2021              2020              2019               2018               2017

Linear property taxes 545$                  497$                  1,074$               1,074$               1,057$               
Local improvements 227                    510                    355                    344                    352                    

TOTAL MAJOR TAX LEVIED 772$                  1,007$               1,429$               1,418$               1,409$               

ASSESSED VALUE FOR GENERAL MUNICIPAL PURPOSES

2021         2020         2019           2018           2017

Residential 6,748,869,568$ 6,709,679,101$ 6,748,338,079$ 6,623,705,015$ 6,589,676,450$ 

Multi-family 324,069,416      304,505,120      285,797,772      283,264,172      282,360,100      

Farmland 1,196,118          1,243,600          1,232,900          2,079,900          2,582,900          

Commercial and industrial 1,945,336,496   2,022,067,648   1,957,893,244   1,802,923,977   1,735,553,696   

TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSMENT 9,019,471,598$ 9,037,495,469$ 8,993,261,995$ 8,711,973,064$ 8,610,173,146$ 

FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SUMMARY OF UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS AND RESTRICTED SURPLUS - RESERVES

UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS 2021   2020   2019   2018   2017

General 11,869$        11,350$        12,633$        12,667$        11,688$        

Utilities Business Development & Support 316              323              323              288              122              

 Gas (1,973)          7,848            8,109            10,499          9,092            

Electric (10,682)        7,100            6,044            5,507            5,726            

Water 18,439          15,834          14,938          8,995            5,242            

Sewer 6,296            (2,577)          (2,484)          (1,555)          (877)             

Solid Waste 11,890          10,496          9,503            7,706            5,834            

Economic Development & Land 21,360          22,253          19,885          18,912          18,148          

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS 57,515 72,627 68,951 63,019 54,975

RESTRICTED SURPLUS - RESERVES

Operating 35,822 40,510 50,220 29,905 26,620

Capital 156,475 93,968 76,299 94,670 183,338

Heritage Savings 60,630 49,825 44,307 22,217 3,259

TOTAL RESTRICTED SURPLUS - RESERVES 252,927 184,303 170,826 146,792 213,217

TOTAL RESERVES & SURPLUS 310,442$      256,930$      239,777$      209,811$      268,192$      
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

LONG TERM DEBT
2021   2020   2019   2018   2017

LONG TERM DEBT

Debt supported by taxes 34,387$        36,928$        38,791$        41,817$        46,484$        

Debt supported by utilities 371,929        339,144        314,936        275,745        274,823        

TOTAL TAX SUPPORTED AND UTILITIES DEBT 406,316$      376,072$      353,727$      317,562$      321,307$      

 

DEBT PER CAPITA 2021   2020   2019   2018   2017
(not in thousands of dollars)

Tax supported 543$             584$             613$             661$             738$             

Utility supported 5,878            5,361            4,978            4,359            4,362            

TOTAL DEBT PER CAPITA 6,421$          5,945$          5,591$          5,020$          5,100$          

 

LONG & SHORT-TERM DEBT CHARGES 2021   2020   2019   2018   2017
   AS A % OF TOTAL EXPENSES

Actual debt servicing (long and short term) 39,224$        37,518$        36,862$        36,410$        36,190$        

Total operating expenses 419,965        401,742        394,956        383,116        346,237        

PERCENTAGE 9.34% 9.34% 9.33% 9.50% 10.45%

LEGAL DEBT LIMIT 2021   2020   2019   2018   2017

Debt limit 887,636$      705,032$      778,402$      674,148$      593,602$      

Total debt 406,316        376,072        353,727        317,562        321,307        

Loan guarantees 1,740            1,740            1,740            2,240            2,240            

Letters of credit issued 46,960          46,960          47,310          40,413          17,523          

AMOUNT UNDER LIMIT 432,620$      280,260$      375,625$      313,933$      252,532$      

Percentage used 51.26% 60.25% 51.74% 53.43% 57.46%

DEBT SERVICING LIMIT 2021   2020   2019   2018   2017

Debt servicing limit 155,336$      123,381$      136,220$      117,976$      103,880$      

Actual debt servicing (short and long term) 39,224          37,518          36,892          36,410          36,190          

AMOUNT UNDER LIMIT 116,112$      85,863$        99,328$        81,566$        67,690$        

Percentage used 25.25% 30.41% 27.08% 30.86% 34.84%
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CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES BY OBJECT

2021 2021   2020   2019   2018   2017

    Budget      Actual      Actual      Actual      Actual      Actual

Salaries, wages and benefits 131,791$   128,326$       131,885$       134,236$       129,327$       129,487$       

Contracted and general services 46,147       43,289           47,096           48,291           51,152           46,097           

Materials, goods and utilities 35,301       28,562           26,982           29,729           27,698           29,336           

Provisions for allowances 404            1,238             1,124             998 376 333 

Bank charges and short-term interest 674            468 386 334 343 130 

Interest on long-term debt 11,479       11,488           11,382           10,963           11,072           10,547           

Grants and other transfers 3,327         5,199             5,429             3,817             3,570             3,941             

Other operating expenses 79,047       101,325         69,679           72,117           60,868           55,889           

Amortization of tangible capital assets 85,302       79,539           79,292           79,325           72,931           68,435           

Impairments - 13,574 17,187           14,550           25,033           28,416           

Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible capital assets - 2,609 11,389           1,227             746 16,852           

Loss (gain) on disposal of long lived liabilities - 4,348 (89) (631) - (43,226) 

TOTAL EXPENSES 393,472$  419,965$      401,742$      394,956$      383,116$      346,237$      

FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DIVISION

GENERAL FUND

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

General Government 99,009$           109,673$         122,441$   162,719$   135,213$   127,905$   

Corporate Services Division 8,968               8,753               7,079         7,478         8,650         8,979         

Energy & Infrastructure Division 7,861               7,563               8,420         9,371         9,327         8,536         

Public Services Division 14,004             9,053               9,682         14,878       14,561       14,309       

Police 4,372               4,776               4,353         3,832         3,689         3,711         

Strategic Management & Analysis Division 3,781               3,823               2,417         3,008         3,523         3,027         

TOTAL REVENUE 137,995           143,641           154,392     201,286     174,963     166,467     

EXPENSES

General Government 9,651               13,929             9,472         12,339       11,154       7,903         

Corporate Services Division 26,562             26,670             23,110       21,771       23,083       21,071       

Energy & Infrastructure Division 50,988             51,044             49,507       49,228       47,187       46,737       

Public Services Division 56,460             55,580             57,165       60,526       58,734       58,134       

Police 23,614             23,585             23,187       23,397       23,451       22,828       

Strategic Management & Analysis Division 6,194               6,309               5,505         5,652         5,423         5,288         

TOTAL EXPENSES 173,469           177,117           167,946     172,913     169,032     161,961     

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (35,474)$         (33,476)$         (13,554)$    28,373$     5,931$       4,506$       

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Mayor & Councilors, City Manager & Managing Directors, City Solicitor, General Municipal Revenues   

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

City Manager & Managing Directors 5,867$             5,628$             6,307$       6,153$       4,588$       4,523$       

City Solicitor 465                  482                  330            332            902            886            

General Municipal Revenues 92,677             103,563           115,804     156,234     129,723     122,496     

TOTAL REVENUE 99,009             109,673           122,441     162,719     135,213     127,905     

EXPENSES

Mayor & Councilors 781                  700                  755            741            695            663            

City Manager & Managing Directors 2,641               2,923               3,164         3,817         2,882         3,125         

City Solicitor 1,859               1,632               1,540         1,420         1,632         1,735         

General Municipal Revenues 4,370               8,674               4,013         6,361         5,945         2,380         

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,651               13,929             9,472         12,339       11,154       7,903         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 89,358$           95,744$           112,969$   150,380$   124,059$   120,002$   

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

MAYOR & COUNCILORS
General Government

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE -                  -                  -             -             -             -             

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 737                  691                  740            717            627            591            

Contracted and general services 44                    8                      12              22              36              44              

Materials, goods & utilities -                  1                      3                2                7                4                

Internal charges and transfers -                  -                  -             -             25              24              

TOTAL EXPENSES 781                  700                  755            741            695            663            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (781)$              (700)$              (755)$         (741)$         (695)$         (663)$         

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY MANAGER & MANAGING DIRECTORS
General Government

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Internal recovery 5,867$             5,628$             6,307$       6,153$       4,588$       4,523$       

TOTAL REVENUE 5,867               5,628               6,307         6,153         4,588         4,523         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 1,702               2,493               2,212         2,117         1,958         1,908         

Contracted and general services 146                  359                  591            147            64              70              

Materials, goods & utilities 10                    13                    19              23              19              18              

Other operating expenses 725                  -                  -             -             -             -             

Internal charges and transfers 58                    58                    342            1,530         841            1,129         

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,641               2,923               3,164         3,817         2,882         3,125         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 3,226$             2,705$             3,143$       2,336$       1,706$       1,398$       

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY SOLICITOR
General Government

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Government transfers for operating 127$                127$                -$           11$            -$           4$              

Other revenue 5                      21                    3                7                10              10              

Internal recovery 333                  334                  327            314            892            872            

TOTAL REVENUE 465                  482                  330            332            902            886            

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 1,408               1,122               1,366         1,255         1,282         1,264         

Contracted and general services 160                  265                  103            109            163            288            

Materials, goods & utilities 23                    229                  53              35              34              44              

Other operating expenses 250                  (1)                    -             -             -             -             

Amortization and provision for abandonment 18                    17                    18              18              18              10              

Internal charges and transfers -                  -                  -             3                135            129            

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,859               1,632               1,540         1,420         1,632         1,735         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (1,394)$           (1,150)$           (1,210)$      (1,088)$      (730)$         (849)$         

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

GENERAL MUNICIPAL REVENUES
General Government

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Municipal taxes 76,401$           76,159$           76,929$     75,896$     73,434$     69,270$     

Sale of services 3,000               3,054               2,033         1,090         -             -             

Investment income 5,491               19,823             6,805         3,514         2,793         3,175         

Licenses, fines and penalties 3,567               3,596               3,023         4,004         3,569         4,023         

Government transfers for operating 1,021               670                  7,559         1,021         1,048         1,155         

Other revenue 88                    70                    5,039         1                1,128         240            

Contribution from utilities and land 3,115               150                  13,860       70,271       47,302       44,252       

Internal recovery (6)                    41                    556            437            449            381            

TOTAL REVENUE 92,677             103,563           115,804     156,234     129,723     122,496     

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits (1,565)             472                  -             -             -             -             

Contracted and general services 1,001               228                  -             -             -             213            

Materials, goods & utilities 200                  338                  1,488         2,471         991            696            

Provision for allowances -                  259                  648            679            2                2                

Bank charges & short term interest -                  171                  -             21              -             -             

Other operating expenses 400                  80                    -             (2)               22              -             

Internal charges and transfers 4,334               4,449               1,877         3,192         4,930         1,469         

Contribution to reserves -                  2,677               -             -             -             -             

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,370               8,674               4,013         6,361         5,945         2,380         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 88,307$           94,889$           111,791$   149,873$   123,778$   120,116$   

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

CORPORATE SERVICES DIVISION
Human Resources, Corporate Communications, Finance, Information Technology   

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Human Resources 1,322$             978$                359$          486$          2,027$       1,975$       

Corporate Communications 491                  491                  -             365            360            353            

Finance 5,088               5,214               4,654         4,660         4,477         4,620         

Information Technology 2,067               2,070               2,066         1,967         1,786         2,031         

TOTAL REVENUE 8,968               8,753               7,079         7,478         8,650         8,979         

EXPENSES

Human Resources 5,124               4,191               3,379         3,247         4,188         3,371         

Corporate Communications 787                  651                  -             541            610            614            

Finance 10,981             13,337             12,838       11,252       11,517       9,300         

Information Technology 9,670               8,491               6,893         6,731         6,768         7,786         

TOTAL EXPENSES 26,562             26,670             23,110       21,771       23,083       21,071       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (17,594)$         (17,917)$         (16,031)$    (14,293)$    (14,433)$    (12,092)$    

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

HUMAN RESOURCES
Corporate Services Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services -$                -$                -$           1$              1$              92$            

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  -             40              7                -             

Other revenue 205                  115                  116            186            195            149            

Internal recovery 1,117               863                  243            259            1,824         1,734         

TOTAL REVENUE 1,322               978                  359            486            2,027         1,975         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 3,948               3,592               2,854         2,718         2,747         2,348         

Contracted and general services 1,078               564                  470            456            970            525            

Materials, goods & utilities 79                    14                    34              57              75              60              

Other operating expenses -                  -                  -             -             (1)               -             

Amortization and provision for abandonment 12                    10                    12              8                5                74              

Internal charges and transfers 7                      11                    9                8                392            364            

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,124               4,191               3,379         3,247         4,188         3,371         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (3,802)$           (3,213)$           (3,020)$      (2,761)$      (2,161)$      (1,396)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).

City of Medicine Hat Page 70 2021 Financial Report



FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS
Corporate Services Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Other revenue -$                -$                -$           -$           -$           1$              

Internal recovery 491                  491                  -             365            360            352            

TOTAL REVENUE 491                  491                  -             365            360            353            

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 624                  541                  -             481            490            492            

Contracted and general services 95                    68                    -             56              66              62              

Materials, goods & utilities 34                    24                    -             5                3                11              

Internal charges and transfers 34                    18                    -             (1)               51              49              

TOTAL EXPENSES 787                  651                  -             541            610            614            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (296)$              (160)$              -$           (176)$         (250)$         (261)$         

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

FINANCE
Corporate Services Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 639$                557$                466$          603$          637$          562$          

Insurance recovery -                  155                  -             -             -             -             

Government transfers for operating 50                    3                      -             -             4                (12)             

Other revenue 209                  161                  200            214            186            205            

Internal recovery 4,190               4,338               3,988         3,843         3,650         3,865         

TOTAL REVENUE 5,088               5,214               4,654         4,660         4,477         4,620         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 8,139               7,812               8,242         7,781         7,896         7,997         

Contracted and general services 3,301               3,584               3,215         2,948         3,221         487            

Materials, goods & utilities 197                  234                  (829)           217            817            756            

Provision for allowances 27                    9                      45              27              27              27              

Bank charges & short term interest 76                    56                    190            63              66              52              

Grants and other transfers -                  1,365               1,786         -             -             -             

Other operating expenses (908)                144                  55              77              (561)           (102)           

Amortization and provision for abandonment 33                    16                    22              24              28              40              

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  -                  -             -             -             29              

Internal charges and transfers 116                  117                  112            115            23              14              

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,981             13,337             12,838       11,252       11,517       9,300         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (5,893)$           (8,123)$           (8,184)$      (6,592)$      (7,040)$      (4,680)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Corporate Services Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Other revenue -$                -$                -$           -$           -$           2$              

Internal recovery 2,067               2,070               2,066         1,967         1,786         2,029         

TOTAL REVENUE 2,067               2,070               2,066         1,967         1,786         2,031         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 3,240               3,371               3,056         3,082         3,110         3,571         

Contracted and general services 2,695               2,906               2,101         1,996         2,137         1,978         

Materials, goods & utilities 425                  242                  74              59              82              310            

Interest on long-term debt 28                    27                    42              52              9                79              

Other operating expenses 1,197               -                  -             4                8                22              

Amortization and provision for abandonment 2,014               1,876               1,552         1,413         1,145         858            

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  -                  -             16              38              768            

Internal charges and transfers 71                    69                    68              109            239            200            

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,670               8,491               6,893         6,731         6,768         7,786         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (7,603)$           (6,421)$           (4,827)$      (4,764)$      (4,982)$      (5,755)$      

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION
City Assets, City Operations     

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

City Assets 970$                801$                1,317$       2,864$       3,438$       4,922$       

City Operations 6,891               6,762               7,103         6,507         5,889         3,614         

TOTAL REVENUE 7,861               7,563               8,420         9,371         9,327         8,536         

EXPENSES

City Assets 24,931             25,247             25,308       24,977       24,620       26,836       

City Operations 26,057             25,797             24,199       24,251       22,567       19,901       

TOTAL EXPENSES 50,988             51,044             49,507       49,228       47,187       46,737       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (43,127)$         (43,481)$         (41,087)$    (39,857)$    (37,860)$    (38,201)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY ASSETS
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Municipal taxes 4$                    3$                    5$              131$          119$          129$          

Sale of services 567                  295                  364            1,170         996            680            

Insurance recovery -                  5                      39              16              90              1                

Developer levies -                  -                  134            818            1,344         303            

Government transfers for operating 141                  216                  414            345            594            398            

Other revenue 261                  278                  351            376            269            244            

Internal recovery (3)                    4                      10              8                26              3,167         

TOTAL REVENUE 970                  801                  1,317         2,864         3,438         4,922         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 5,313               5,370               5,666         5,489         5,583         5,699         

Contracted and general services 1,311               1,580               1,416         1,710         2,352         3,860         

Materials, goods & utilities 365                  296                  475            281            256            1,773         

Provision for allowances -                  54                    -             -             -             -             

Bank charges & short term interest 4                      1                      1                5                2                -             

Interest on long-term debt 366                  356                  414            477            526            537            

Grants and other transfers -                  7                      17              -             -             -             

Other operating expenses 350                  (15)                  1                (18)             36              1                

Amortization and provision for abandonment 15,863             15,917             15,453       15,304       14,644       13,456       

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  352                  514            315            40              791            

Internal charges and transfers 1,359               1,329               1,351         1,414         1,181         719            

TOTAL EXPENSES 24,931             25,247             25,308       24,977       24,620       26,836       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (23,961)$         (24,446)$         (23,991)$    (22,113)$    (21,182)$    (21,914)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY OPERATIONS
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 146$                221$                213$          321$          424$          223$          

Licenses, fines and penalties -                  (2)                    -             -             -             -             

Insurance recovery -                  40                    63              25              696            150            

Developer levies -                  -                  49              327            801            470            

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  -             -             61              -             

Other revenue -                  122                  46              19              28              8                

Internal recovery 6,745               6,381               6,732         5,815         3,879         2,763         

TOTAL REVENUE 6,891               6,762               7,103         6,507         5,889         3,614         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 4,368               3,925               4,054         2,178         1,803         1,862         

Contracted and general services 3,589               4,232               5,456         6,873         6,980         4,518         

Materials, goods & utilities 3,094               4,093               1,747         1,113         1,109         1,146         

Provision for allowances -                  61                    -             -             -             -             

Interest on long-term debt 362                  355                  378            396            492            291            

Grants and other transfers -                  -                  -             2,184         2,228         2,273         

Other operating expenses 215                  51                    57              52              87              140            

Amortization and provision for abandonment 13,639             12,100             11,682       10,604       9,359         8,540         

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  (1)                    254            480            (277)           1,098         

Internal charges and transfers 790                  981                  571            371            786            33              

TOTAL EXPENSES 26,057             25,797             24,199       24,251       22,567       19,901       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (19,166)$         (19,035)$         (17,096)$    (17,744)$    (16,678)$    (16,287)$    

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SERVICES DIVISION
Emergency Services, Parks & Recreation, Community Development, Other Organizations   

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Emergency Services 166$                247$                1,199$       2,419$       2,094$       2,265$       

Parks & Recreation 6,084               3,898               4,392         6,579         6,231         5,977         

Community Development 7,754               4,908               4,091         5,880         6,236         6,067         

TOTAL REVENUE 14,004             9,053               9,682         14,878       14,561       14,309       

EXPENSES

Emergency Services 15,650             16,368             17,800       17,740       17,239       17,194       

Parks & Recreation 23,838             22,564             23,783       25,728       23,652       24,675       

Community Development 14,250             13,905             12,790       14,202       14,877       13,322       

Other Organizations 2,722               2,743               2,792         2,856         2,966         2,943         

TOTAL EXPENSES 56,460             55,580             57,165       60,526       58,734       58,134       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (42,456)$         (46,527)$         (47,483)$    (45,648)$    (44,173)$    (43,825)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

EMERGENCY SERVICES
Public Services Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 544$                671$                516$          455$          476$          686$          

Insurance recovery 80                    42                    64              63              -             -             

Developer levies 15                    14                    -             -             -             -             

Government transfers for operating 383                  369                  410            446            383            358            

Other revenue 117                  89                    132            174            6                10              

Internal recovery (973)                (938)                77              1,281         1,229         1,211         

TOTAL REVENUE 166                  247                  1,199         2,419         2,094         2,265         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 14,550             15,244             16,252       16,366       15,633       15,349       

Contracted and general services 435                  274                  679            626            672            784            

Materials, goods & utilities 221                  219                  282            230            209            339            

Other operating expenses -                  12                    (3)               (1)               -             -             

Amortization and provision for abandonment 336                  504                  321            307            298            476            

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  -                  34              (11)             -             66              

Internal charges and transfers 108                  115                  235            223            427            180            

TOTAL EXPENSES 15,650             16,368             17,800       17,740       17,239       17,194       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (15,484)$         (16,121)$         (16,601)$    (15,321)$    (15,145)$    (14,929)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

PARKS & RECREATION
Public Services Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 3,837$             2,192$             2,296$       4,129$       4,076$       3,741$       

Insurance recovery 43                    15                    272            6                7                56              

Developer levies 300                  337                  191            102            185            289            

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  302            88              6                -             

Other revenue 1,816               1,279               1,258         2,168         1,796         1,737         

Internal recovery 88                    75                    73              86              161            154            

TOTAL REVENUE 6,084               3,898               4,392         6,579         6,231         5,977         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 9,413               9,022               8,865         10,529       10,252       10,157       

Contracted and general services 2,213               2,310               2,803         2,447         2,512         3,664         

Materials, goods & utilities 1,128               976                  1,336         1,497         1,508         1,690         

Provision for allowances -                  6                      -             -             -             -             

Bank charges & short term interest 30                    42                    41              59              65              52              

Interest on long-term debt 365                  86                    361            371            394            420            

Grants and other transfers 188                  164                  157            281            214            211            

Other operating expenses 242                  2                      (6)               7                (1)               50              

Amortization and provision for abandonment 8,086               6,730               7,839         7,700         7,532         7,346         

Impairments -                  -                  -             1                -             -             

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  480                  87              7                -             -             

Internal charges and transfers 2,173               2,746               2,300         2,829         1,176         1,085         

TOTAL EXPENSES 23,838             22,564             23,783       25,728       23,652       24,675       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (17,754)$         (18,666)$         (19,391)$    (19,149)$    (17,421)$    (18,698)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Public Services Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 4,706$             2,380$             1,666$       3,289$       3,892$       3,469$       

Insurance recovery -                  36                    4                13              6                1                

Government transfers for operating 1,935               2,020               2,185         2,287         1,982         2,250         

Other revenue 1,110               473                  250            308            344            330            

TOTAL REVENUE 7,754               4,908               4,091         5,880         6,236         6,067         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 8,881               7,933               8,336         8,486         8,368         8,192         

Contracted and general services 2,129               1,719               2,378         3,441         3,968         2,525         

Materials, goods & utilities 919                  587                  517            609            607            1,392         

Bank charges & short term interest 230                  30                    13              51              107            93              

Interest on long-term debt -                  274                  -             -             -             -             

Grants and other transfers 445                  430                  452            437            219            693            

Other operating expenses 44                    1                      1                1                5                -             

Amortization and provision for abandonment 705                  1,913               549            508            480            295            

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  155                  -             250            -             88              

Internal charges and transfers 897                  863                  544            419            1,123         44              

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,250             13,905             12,790       14,202       14,877       13,322       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (6,496)$           (8,997)$           (8,699)$      (8,322)$      (8,641)$      (7,255)$      

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
Other Organizations

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE -                  -                  -             -             -             -             

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits -                  -                  -             1,970         1,942         1,964         

Contracted and general services -                  -                  -             -             47              24              

Materials, goods & utilities -                  -                  -             1                2                108            

Interest on long-term debt 28                    27                    32              36              39              44              

Grants and other transfers 2,694               2,716               2,760         636            719            627            

Internal charges and transfers -                  -                  -             213            217            176            

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,722               2,743               2,792         2,856         2,966         2,943         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (2,722)$           (2,743)$           (2,792)$      (2,856)$      (2,966)$      (2,943)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

POLICE
Police      

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Police 4,372$             4,776$             4,353$       3,832$       3,689$       3,711$       

TOTAL REVENUE 4,372               4,776               4,353         3,832         3,689         3,711         

EXPENSES

Police 23,614             23,585             23,187       23,397       23,451       22,828       

TOTAL EXPENSES 23,614             23,585             23,187       23,397       23,451       22,828       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (19,242)$         (18,809)$         (18,834)$    (19,565)$    (19,762)$    (19,117)$    

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

POLICE
Police

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 250$                3$                    -$           1$              17$            8$              

Licenses, fines and penalties 67                    48                    41              102            108            115            

Insurance recovery -                  31                    64              171            61              36              

Government transfers for operating 1,690               1,712               1,595         1,687         1,587         1,564         

Other revenue 2,254               2,856               2,529         1,748         1,735         1,804         

Internal recovery 111                  126                  124            123            181            184            

TOTAL REVENUE 4,372               4,776               4,353         3,832         3,689         3,711         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 20,178             20,499             20,114       20,115       19,432       19,597       

Contracted and general services 2,161               1,735               1,769         1,964         2,494         1,986         

Materials, goods & utilities 930                  933                  926            923            754            860            

Provision for allowances -                  -                  2                -             -             -             

Bank charges & short term interest 1                      1                      1                1                1                1                

Other operating expenses -                  9                      -             -             -             1                

Amortization and provision for abandonment 147                  144                  136            153            142            119            

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  -                  -             8                -             -             

Internal charges and transfers 197                  264                  239            233            628            264            

TOTAL EXPENSES 23,614             23,585             23,187       23,397       23,451       22,828       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (19,242)$         (18,809)$         (18,834)$    (19,565)$    (19,762)$    (19,117)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT & ANALYSIS DIVISION
Environment, Land & Government Relations, Integrated Project Planning & Execution, Planning & Development Services    

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Environment, Land & Government Relations 258$                343$                -$           -$           -$           -$           

Integrated Project Planning & Execution 650                  836                  408            497            431            566            

Planning & Development Services 2,873               2,644               2,009         2,511         3,092         2,461         

TOTAL REVENUE 3,781               3,823               2,417         3,008         3,523         3,027         

EXPENSES

Environment, Land & Government Relations 462                  635                  -             -             -             -             

Integrated Project Planning & Execution 1,003               1,366               1,111         1,333         912            848            

Planning & Development Services 4,729               4,308               4,394         4,319         4,511         4,440         

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,194               6,309               5,505         5,652         5,423         5,288         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (2,413)$           (2,486)$           (3,088)$      (2,644)$      (1,900)$      (2,261)$      

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

ENVIRONMENT, LAND & GOVERNMENT RELATIONS
Strategic Management & Analysis Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Internal recovery 258$                343$                -$           -$           -$           -$           

TOTAL REVENUE 258                  343                  -             -             -             -             

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 418                  538                  -             -             -             -             

Contracted and general services 7                      41                    -             -             -             -             

Materials, goods & utilities 2                      1                      -             -             -             -             

Internal charges and transfers 35                    55                    -             -             -             -             

TOTAL EXPENSES 462                  635                  -             -             -             -             

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (204)$              (292)$              -$           -$           -$           -$           

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

INTEGRATED PROJECT PLANNING & EXECUTION
Strategic Management & Analysis Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services -$                -$                -$           32$            -$           -$           

Other revenue -                  -                  -             -             -             4                

Internal recovery 650                  836                  408            465            431            562            

TOTAL REVENUE 650                  836                  408            497            431            566            

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 935                  1,240               800            1,030         800            750            

Contracted and general services 9                      74                    213            235            74              51              

Materials, goods & utilities 11                    1                      46              16              23              30              

Internal charges and transfers 48                    51                    52              52              15              17              

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,003               1,366               1,111         1,333         912            848            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (353)$              (530)$              (703)$         (836)$         (481)$         (282)$         

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Strategic Management & Analysis Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 7$                    60$                  24$            20$            25$            17$            

Licenses, fines and penalties 2,866               2,498               1,846         2,301         3,040         2,409         

Government transfers for operating -                  107                  111            105            -             -             

Other revenue -                  13                    9                15              17              17              

Internal recovery -                  6                      19              30              10              18              

TOTAL REVENUE 2,873               2,644               2,009         2,511         3,092         2,461         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 4,147               3,830               4,050         3,840         3,840         3,810         

Contracted and general services 203                  309                  196            357            169            171            

Materials, goods & utilities 61                    55                    61              43              56              59              

Bank charges & short term interest 1                      9                      1                1                1                1                

Other operating expenses 175                  -                  -             -             -             -             

Amortization and provision for abandonment 73                    37                    23              7                8                10              

Internal charges and transfers 69                    68                    63              71              437            389            

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,729               4,308               4,394         4,319         4,511         4,440         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (1,856)$           (1,664)$           (2,385)$      (1,808)$      (1,419)$      (1,979)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DIVISION

GAS

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Energy & Infrastructure Division 55,883$           84,239$           65,649$     73,146$     49,202$     51,132$     

Strategic Management & Analysis Division 27,689             35,423             29,241       29,794       29,390       32,740       

TOTAL REVENUE 83,572             119,662           94,890       102,940     78,592       83,872       

EXPENSES

Energy & Infrastructure Division 109,362           138,549           122,505     127,268     130,120     106,047     

Strategic Management & Analysis Division 4,516               3,903               3,282         4,222         6,294         5,547         

TOTAL EXPENSES 113,878           142,452           125,787     131,490     136,414     111,594     

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (30,306)$         (22,790)$         (30,897)$    (28,550)$    (57,822)$    (27,722)$    

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION (GAS)
City Operations, Engineering     

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

City Operations 55,883$           84,239$           65,649$     73,146$     49,202$     51,091$     

Engineering -                  -                  -             -             -             41              

TOTAL REVENUE 55,883             84,239             65,649       73,146       49,202       51,132       

EXPENSES

City Operations 108,553           137,831           120,466     123,588     126,516     102,097     

Engineering 809                  718                  2,039         3,680         3,604         3,950         

TOTAL EXPENSES 109,362           138,549           122,505     127,268     130,120     106,047     

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (53,479)$         (54,310)$         (56,856)$    (54,122)$    (80,918)$    (54,915)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY OPERATIONS (GAS)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 49,354$           54,807$           36,854$     54,144$     47,309$     50,766$     

Investment income 6,150               21,749             5,935         19,102       -             (0)               

Unrealized gain/(loss) on financial instruments -                  0                      -             1                0                (1)               

Insurance recovery -                  0                      -             0                -             -             

Developer levies 298                  300                  356            532            388            425            

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  -             -             46              -             

Other revenue 103                  561                  1,088         (174)           1,983         370            

Contribution from utilities and land -                  -                  21,246       -             -             -             

Internal recovery (22)                  (79)                  171            (459)           (525)           (468)           

Contribution from reserves -                  6,900               -             -             -             -             

TOTAL REVENUE 55,883             84,239             65,649       73,146       49,202       51,091       

EXPENSES

Royalties -                  -                  (1)               (68)             (145)           (60)             

Salaries, wages and benefits 9,029               6,503               8,502         10,494       10,165       10,856       

Contracted and general services 10,231             6,335               8,227         10,462       10,892       11,620       

Materials, goods & utilities 4,038               968                  3,465         3,736         4,096         4,522         

Cost of oil and gas sold -                  (0)                    (1)               0                (0)               -             

Provision for allowances 125                  575                  23              54              80              80              

Bank charges & short term interest 330                  124                  117            116            68              17              

Interest on long-term debt 541                  513                  546            522            543            523            

Other operating expenses 66,752             88,013             64,915       64,915       56,343       55,049       

Amortization and provision for abandonment 9,533               5,109               9,043         12,700       11,834       13,919       

Impairments -                  13,209             16,946       13,146       24,991       28,299       

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  1,180               (26)             7                127            13,661       

Other asset adjustments (1)                    4,348               (89)             (631)           -             (43,226)      

Internal charges and transfers 7,975               5,880               8,800         8,136         7,523         6,830         

Contribution to reserves -                  5,076               -             -             -             10              

TOTAL EXPENSES 108,553           137,831           120,466     123,588     126,516     102,097     

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (52,670)$         (53,592)$         (54,817)$    (50,442)$    (77,314)$    (51,006)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

ENGINEERING (GAS)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Other revenue -$                -$                -$           -$           -$           41$            

TOTAL REVENUE -                  -                  -             -             -             41              

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 577                  501                  1,646         1,747         1,731         1,941         

Contracted and general services 118                  190                  307            344            1,763         1,306         

Materials, goods & utilities 113                  16                    67              171            94              665            

Other operating expenses -                  1                      -             -             -             -             

Impairments -                  -                  -             1,404         -             30              

Internal charges and transfers 1                      10                    19              14              16              8                

TOTAL EXPENSES 809                  718                  2,039         3,680         3,604         3,950         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (809)$              (718)$              (2,039)$      (3,680)$      (3,604)$      (3,909)$      

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT & ANALYSIS DIVISION (GAS)
Strategy & Analysis, Environment, Land & Government Relations     

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Strategy & Analysis 27,689$           35,423$           29,241$     29,794$     29,390$     32,729$     

Environment, Land & Government Relations -                  -                  -             -             -             11              

TOTAL REVENUE 27,689             35,423             29,241       29,794       29,390       32,740       

EXPENSES

Strategy & Analysis 3,228               2,901               2,905         2,999         4,989         4,454         

Environment, Land & Government Relations 1,288               1,002               377            1,223         1,305         1,093         

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,516               3,903               3,282         4,222         6,294         5,547         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 23,173$           31,520$           25,959$     25,572$     23,096$     27,193$     

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

STRATEGY & ANALYSIS (GAS)
Strategic Management & Analysis Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 27,039$           35,068$           28,787$     27,594$     27,391$     27,196$     

Investment income -                  -                  393            1,556         1,411         4,334         

Other revenue 629                  54                    26              54              51              630            

Internal recovery 21                    301                  35              590            537            569            

TOTAL REVENUE 27,689             35,423             29,241       29,794       29,390       32,729       

EXPENSES

Royalties -                  -                  -             68              145            61              

Salaries, wages and benefits 1,105               926                  1,312         1,293         2,346         2,077         

Contracted and general services 90                    248                  78              84              193            361            

Materials, goods & utilities 343                  287                  276            301            308            310            

Provision for allowances 43                    43                    42              41              42              38              

Bank charges & short term interest -                  21                    -             2                -             1                

Other operating expenses -                  -                  -             -             -             (1)               

Internal charges and transfers 1,647               1,376               1,197         1,210         1,955         1,617         

Contribution to reserves -                  -                  -             -             -             (10)             

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,228               2,901               2,905         2,999         4,989         4,454         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 24,461$           32,522$           26,336$     26,795$     24,401$     28,275$     

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

ENVIRONMENT, LAND & GOVERNMENT RELATIONS (GAS)
Strategic Management & Analysis Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Other revenue -$                -$                -$           -$           -$           11$            

TOTAL REVENUE -                  -                  -             -             -             11              

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 1,133               929                  326            1,114         1,180         927            

Contracted and general services 155                  56                    37              31              45              96              

Materials, goods & utilities -                  10                    9                64              67              67              

Other operating expenses -                  -                  1                1                2                -             

Internal charges and transfers -                  7                      4                13              11              3                

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,288               1,002               377            1,223         1,305         1,093         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (1,288)$           (1,002)$           (377)$         (1,223)$      (1,305)$      (1,082)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DIVISION

ELECTRIC

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Energy & Infrastructure Division 48,128$           104,421$         56,694$     62,514$     42,838$     78,206$     

Strategic Management & Analysis Division 89,529             107,450           88,730       91,144       83,943       277            

TOTAL REVENUE 137,657           211,871           145,424     153,658     126,781     78,483       

EXPENSES

Energy & Infrastructure Division 149,776           229,568           148,359     169,984     127,977     115,937     

Strategic Management & Analysis Division 1,453               1,380               1,395         1,380         989            277            

TOTAL EXPENSES 151,229           230,948           149,754     171,364     128,966     116,214     

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (13,572)$         (19,077)$         (4,330)$      (17,706)$    (2,185)$      (37,731)$    

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION (ELECTRIC)
City Operations, Medicine Hat Power and Water     

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

City Operations 1,706$             2,931$             8,381$       5,604$       1,529$       18,005$     

Medicine Hat Power and Water 46,422             101,490           48,313       56,910       41,309       60,201       

TOTAL REVENUE 48,128             104,421           56,694       62,514       42,838       78,206       

EXPENSES

City Operations 21,289             29,232             21,510       20,778       18,877       18,769       

Medicine Hat Power and Water 128,487           200,336           126,849     149,206     109,100     97,168       

TOTAL EXPENSES 149,776           229,568           148,359     169,984     127,977     115,937     

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (101,648)$       (125,147)$       (91,665)$    (107,470)$  (85,139)$    (37,731)$    

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY OPERATIONS (ELECTRIC)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 373$                507$                803$          1,577$       564$          15,564$     

Insurance recovery -                  -                  94              8                11              2                

Developer levies -                  1,024               6,185         2,719         347            690            

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  -             -             55              -             

Other revenue 27                    116                  35              37              38              19              

Internal recovery 1,306               1,284               1,264         1,263         514            1,730         

TOTAL REVENUE 1,706               2,931               8,381         5,604         1,529         18,005       

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 6,650               7,148               6,637         6,431         5,463         5,334         

Contracted and general services 1,132               760                  1,190         1,388         1,541         1,496         

Materials, goods & utilities 37                    206                  126            650            346            774            

Provision for allowances -                  23                    126            -             -             -             

Interest on long-term debt 1,638               1,550               1,572         1,230         1,163         1,077         

Other operating expenses 65                    (12)                  (23)             (47)             97              (103)           

Amortization and provision for abandonment 4,371               5,319               4,939         4,670         4,314         3,643         

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  26                    7                14              44              131            

Internal charges and transfers 5,990               5,650               5,538         5,166         4,735         5,314         

Contribution to reserves 1,406               8,562               1,398         1,276         1,174         1,103         

TOTAL EXPENSES 21,289             29,232             21,510       20,778       18,877       18,769       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (19,583)$         (26,301)$         (13,129)$    (15,174)$    (17,348)$    (764)$         

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

MEDICINE HAT POWER AND WATER (ELECTRIC)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 45,109$           96,591$           43,672$     55,109$     38,986$     7,279$       

Investment income -                  -                  799            899            898            932            

Realized gain/(loss) on financial instruments -                  (1,489)             (536)           945            296            (182)           

Unrealized gain/(loss) on financial instruments -                  235                  (6)               (57)             63              (14)             

Licenses, fines and penalties -                  1                      -             -             -             -             

Insurance recovery -                  2,566               256            (4)               928            -             

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  -             -             121            -             

Other revenue 1,284               3,578               4,117         11              4                12              

Internal recovery 29                    8                      11              7                13              52,174       

TOTAL REVENUE 46,422             101,490           48,313       56,910       41,309       60,201       

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 9,850               8,313               8,644         8,246         7,752         7,535         

Contracted and general services 7,406               9,293               9,172         6,994         5,164         4,610         

Materials, goods & utilities 12,187             15,074             12,346       12,490       12,053       9,604         

Bank charges & short term interest 1                      -                  1                1                23              139            

Interest on long-term debt 2,238               2,499               2,308         2,436         2,605         2,466         

Other operating expenses 9,446               14,779             3,869         6,824         5,023         892            

Amortization and provision for abandonment 19,817             19,580             18,092       17,060       14,941       12,352       

Impairments -                  -                  -             65              27              -             

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  -                  10,511       2                257            6                

Internal charges and transfers 34,616             57,357             32,830       31,812       23,339       20,047       

Contribution to reserves 32,926             73,441             29,076       63,276       37,916       39,517       

TOTAL EXPENSES 128,487           200,336           126,849     149,206     109,100     97,168       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (82,065)$         (98,846)$         (78,536)$    (92,296)$    (67,791)$    (36,967)$    

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT & ANALYSIS DIVISION (ELECTRIC)
Strategy & Analysis      

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Strategy & Analysis 89,529$           107,450$         88,730$     91,144$     83,943$     277$          

TOTAL REVENUE 89,529             107,450           88,730       91,144       83,943       277            

EXPENSES

Strategy & Analysis 1,453               1,380               1,395         1,380         989            277            

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,453               1,380               1,395         1,380         989            277            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 88,076$           106,070$         87,335$     89,764$     82,954$     -$           

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

STRATEGY & ANALYSIS (ELECTRIC)
Strategic Management & Analysis Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 88,583$           106,449$         87,755$     90,131$     83,153$     (503)$         

Internal recovery 946                  1,001               975            1,013         790            780            

TOTAL REVENUE 89,529             107,450           88,730       91,144       83,943       277            

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits -                  -                  -             -             1                -             

Contracted and general services -                  -                  -             -             4                3                

Materials, goods & utilities -                  117                  72              47              31              3                

Provision for allowances 122                  122                  120            110            119            101            

Internal charges and transfers 1,331               1,141               1,203         1,223         834            170            

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,453               1,380               1,395         1,380         989            277            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 88,076$           106,070$         87,335$     89,764$     82,954$     -$           

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DIVISION

UTILITIES BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & SUPPORT

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Strategic Management & Analysis Division 4,416$             3,424$             3,965$       3,207$       2,488$       1,751$       

TOTAL REVENUE 4,416               3,424               3,965         3,207         2,488         1,751         

EXPENSES

Strategic Management & Analysis Division 4,353               3,431               3,913         2,953         2,110         1,610         

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,353               3,431               3,913         2,953         2,110         1,610         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 63$                  (7)$                  52$            254$          378$          141$          

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT & ANALYSIS DIVISION (UTILITIES BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & SUPPORT)
Strategy & Analysis      

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Strategy & Analysis 4,416$             3,424$             3,965$       3,207$       2,488$       1,751$       

TOTAL REVENUE 4,416               3,424               3,965         3,207         2,488         1,751         

EXPENSES

Strategy & Analysis 4,353               3,431               3,913         2,953         2,110         1,610         

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,353               3,431               3,913         2,953         2,110         1,610         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 63$                  (7)$                  52$            254$          378$          141$          

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

STRATEGY & ANALYSIS (UTILITIES BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & SUPPORT)
Strategic Management & Analysis Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Investment income -$                -$                32$            26$            18$            14$            

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  -             32              197            -             

Other revenue -                  -                  -             1                -             -             

Internal recovery 4,416               3,424               3,933         3,148         2,273         1,737         

TOTAL REVENUE 4,416               3,424               3,965         3,207         2,488         1,751         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 2,672               2,046               2,601         2,101         1,392         959            

Contracted and general services 1,508               1,261               1,161         706            605            567            

Materials, goods & utilities 16                    4                      28              30              35              10              

Amortization and provision for abandonment 1                      1                      1                1                1                1                

Internal charges and transfers 156                  119                  122            115            77              73              

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,353               3,431               3,913         2,953         2,110         1,610         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 63$                  (7)$                  52$            254$          378$          141$          

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DIVISION

WATER

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Energy & Infrastructure Division 24,534$           25,139$           23,040$     27,483$     24,000$     22,962$     

TOTAL REVENUE 24,534             25,139             23,040       27,483       24,000       22,962       

EXPENSES

Energy & Infrastructure Division 23,205             21,967             20,387       20,071       18,753       18,102       

TOTAL EXPENSES 23,205             21,967             20,387       20,071       18,753       18,102       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 1,329$             3,172$             2,653$       7,412$       5,247$       4,860$       

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION (WATER)
City Assets, Medicine Hat Power and Water     

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

City Assets 24,534$           25,139$           23,040$     27,483$     24,000$     22,962$     

TOTAL REVENUE 24,534             25,139             23,040       27,483       24,000       22,962       

EXPENSES

City Assets 15,285             14,454             12,889       13,076       11,571       11,508       

Medicine Hat Power and Water 7,920               7,513               7,498         6,995         7,182         6,594         

TOTAL EXPENSES 23,205             21,967             20,387       20,071       18,753       18,102       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 1,329$             3,172$             2,653$       7,412$       5,247$       4,860$       

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY ASSETS (WATER)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Municipal taxes 114$                113$                388$          113$          113$          113$          

Sale of services 23,265             23,948             21,732       26,172       21,950       21,401       

Insurance recovery -                  5                      47              24              2                15              

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  -             -             11              -             

Other revenue 123                  94                    (11)             100            1,182         194            

Internal recovery 1,032               979                  884            1,074         742            1,239         

TOTAL REVENUE 24,534             25,139             23,040       27,483       24,000       22,962       

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 3,965               3,933               3,558         3,937         3,289         3,559         

Contracted and general services 460                  480                  442            439            406            401            

Materials, goods & utilities 373                  541                  582            663            509            817            

Provision for allowances 38                    38                    43              38              37              37              

Interest on long-term debt 2,239               2,234               2,148         1,975         1,925         1,992         

Other operating expenses -                  (3)                    (3)               3                (1)               2                

Amortization and provision for abandonment 2,463               2,813               2,714         2,541         2,342         2,163         

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  56                    7                69              258            43              

Internal charges and transfers 4,661               4,087               2,333         2,367         1,782         1,500         

Contribution to reserves 1,086               275                  1,065         1,044         1,024         994            

TOTAL EXPENSES 15,285             14,454             12,889       13,076       11,571       11,508       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 9,249$             10,685$           10,151$     14,407$     12,429$     11,454$     

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

MEDICINE HAT POWER AND WATER (WATER)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE -                  -                  -             -             -             -             

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 1,525               1,614               2,005         1,640         1,726         1,449         

Contracted and general services 356                  572                  307            211            341            580            

Materials, goods & utilities 1,072               771                  903            842            898            980            

Interest on long-term debt 792                  779                  847            890            886            877            

Other operating expenses -                  -                  -             8                (11)             (51)             

Amortization and provision for abandonment 2,585               2,088               1,940         1,817         1,703         1,563         

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  -                  -             (11)             140            -             

Internal charges and transfers 1,590               1,689               1,496         1,598         1,499         1,196         

TOTAL EXPENSES 7,920               7,513               7,498         6,995         7,182         6,594         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (7,920)$           (7,513)$           (7,498)$      (6,995)$      (7,182)$      (6,594)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DIVISION

SEWER

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Energy & Infrastructure Division 21,735$           26,704$           20,539$     19,613$     18,285$     16,264$     

TOTAL REVENUE 21,735             26,704             20,539       19,613       18,285       16,264       

EXPENSES

Energy & Infrastructure Division 18,210             17,704             19,243       18,354       17,904       16,689       

TOTAL EXPENSES 18,210             17,704             19,243       18,354       17,904       16,689       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 3,525$             9,000$             1,296$       1,259$       381$          (425)$         

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION (SEWER)
City Assets, Medicine Hat Power and Water     

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

City Assets 21,735$           26,704$           20,539$     19,613$     18,285$     16,264$     

TOTAL REVENUE 21,735             26,704             20,539       19,613       18,285       16,264       

EXPENSES

City Assets 12,562             12,469             13,485       12,962       12,159       10,279       

Medicine Hat Power and Water 5,648               5,235               5,758         5,392         5,745         6,410         

TOTAL EXPENSES 18,210             17,704             19,243       18,354       17,904       16,689       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 3,525$             9,000$             1,296$       1,259$       381$          (425)$         

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY ASSETS (SEWER)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Municipal taxes 113$                113$                113$          113$          113$          113$          

Sale of services 21,422             22,130             20,483       19,365       17,709       16,131       

Insurance recovery -                  -                  -             -             1                -             

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  -             -             53              -             

Other revenue 191                  27                    (76)             100            405            20              

Internal recovery 9                      49                    19              35              4                -             

Contribution from reserves -                  4,385               -             -             -             -             

TOTAL REVENUE 21,735             26,704             20,539       19,613       18,285       16,264       

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 3,510               3,205               3,351         3,290         3,241         2,755         

Contracted and general services 304                  314                  566            500            453            460            

Materials, goods & utilities 529                  1,008               741            969            853            564            

Provision for allowances 32                    32                    55              32              31              31              

Interest on long-term debt 2,518               2,442               2,374         2,187         2,061         2,116         

Other operating expenses 5                      (11)                  44              19              1                2                

Amortization and provision for abandonment 3,305               3,443               3,264         3,009         2,722         1,408         

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  359                  1                15              30              166            

Internal charges and transfers 1,523               1,677               2,270         2,136         1,979         2,012         

Contribution to reserves 836                  -                  820            804            788            765            

TOTAL EXPENSES 12,562             12,469             13,485       12,962       12,159       10,279       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 9,173$             14,235$           7,054$       6,651$       6,126$       5,985$       

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

MEDICINE HAT POWER AND WATER (SEWER)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE -                  -                  -             -             -             -             

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 1,210               1,350               1,506         1,435         1,580         1,660         

Contracted and general services 171                  143                  204            330            448            564            

Materials, goods & utilities 722                  741                  1,060         794            866            741            

Interest on long-term debt 314                  298                  302            307            328            349            

Amortization and provision for abandonment 1,395               978                  894            826            936            1,769         

Internal charges and transfers 1,836               1,725               1,792         1,700         1,587         1,327         

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,648               5,235               5,758         5,392         5,745         6,410         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (5,648)$           (5,235)$           (5,758)$      (5,392)$      (5,745)$      (6,410)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DIVISION

SOLID WASTE

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Energy & Infrastructure Division 12,340$           12,575$           12,981$     13,123$     12,096$     11,147$     

TOTAL REVENUE 12,340             12,575             12,981       13,123       12,096       11,147       

EXPENSES

Energy & Infrastructure Division 11,423             11,145             12,695       11,592       11,142       9,939         

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,423             11,145             12,695       11,592       11,142       9,939         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 917$                1,430$             286$          1,531$       954$          1,208$       

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION (SOLID WASTE)
City Assets      

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

City Assets 12,340$           12,575$           12,981$     13,123$     12,096$     11,147$     

TOTAL REVENUE 12,340             12,575             12,981       13,123       12,096       11,147       

EXPENSES

City Assets 11,423             11,145             12,695       11,592       11,142       9,939         

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,423             11,145             12,695       11,592       11,142       9,939         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 917$                1,430$             286$          1,531$       954$          1,208$       

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CITY ASSETS (SOLID WASTE)
Energy & Infrastructure Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 9,674$             9,845$             9,708$       9,473$       9,797$       9,502$       

Insurance recovery -                  -                  3                -             -             -             

Other revenue 320                  320                  882            1,280         194            47              

Internal recovery 2,346               2,410               2,388         2,370         2,105         1,598         

TOTAL REVENUE 12,340             12,575             12,981       13,123       12,096       11,147       

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 2,905               2,710               2,968         3,139         3,208         2,655         

Contracted and general services 2,666               2,575               2,697         2,233         2,153         1,827         

Materials, goods & utilities 100                  121                  127            159            224            539            

Provision for allowances 17                    17                    21              17              38              17              

Bank charges & short term interest 2                      5                      5                1                2                2                

Interest on long-term debt 44                    43                    52              64              83              101            

Other operating expenses -                  -                  -             -             1                -             

Amortization and provision for abandonment 807                  746                  733            610            435            356            

(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets -                  2                      1                1                61              3                

Other asset adjustments 90                    (1,724)             772            270            (191)           58              

Internal charges and transfers 4,363               3,900               4,898         4,685         4,723         3,988         

Contribution to reserves 429                  2,750               421            413            405            393            

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,423             11,145             12,695       11,592       11,142       9,939         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 917$                1,430$             286$          1,531$       954$          1,208$       

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DIVISION

INVEST MEDICINE HAT

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Invest Medicine Hat Division 14,156$           9,090$             8,028$       8,863$       9,806$       11,486$     

Corporate Services Division -                  -                  605            -             -             -             

TOTAL REVENUE 14,156             9,090               8,633         8,863         9,806         11,486       

EXPENSES

Invest Medicine Hat Division 11,385             9,783               8,651         7,996         12,499       9,510         

Corporate Services Division -                  -                  610            -             -             -             

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,385             9,783               9,261         7,996         12,499       9,510         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 2,771$             (693)$              (628)$         867$          (2,693)$      1,976$       

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).

City of Medicine Hat Page 99 2021 Financial Report



FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

INVEST MEDICINE HAT DIVISION
Investment, Land     

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Investment 1,382$             1,433$             1,631$       1,618$       1,497$       1,511$       

Land 12,774             7,657               6,397         7,245         8,309         9,975         

TOTAL REVENUE 14,156             9,090               8,028         8,863         9,806         11,486       

EXPENSES

Investment 3,523               1,611               1,707         1,537         1,417         1,360         

Land 7,862               8,172               6,944         6,459         11,082       8,150         

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,385             9,783               8,651         7,996         12,499       9,510         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 2,771$             (693)$              (623)$         867$          (2,693)$      1,976$       

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

INVESTMENT
Invest Medicine Hat Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Insurance recovery -$                -$                1$              -$           -$           -$           

Developer levies -                  30                    8                -             -             -             

Government transfers for operating -                  -                  30              38              -             -             

Other revenue -                  22                    -             -             -             -             

Internal recovery 1,382               1,381               1,592         1,580         1,497         1,511         

TOTAL REVENUE 1,382               1,433               1,631         1,618         1,497         1,511         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 324                  308                  458            130            114            106            

Contracted and general services 671                  628                  887            1,007         1,004         1,007         

Materials, goods & utilities 32                    21                    13              10              4                8                

Cost of land sold -                  -                  -             -             -             -             

Cost of oil and gas sold -                  -                  -             -             -             -             

Grants and other transfers -                  517                  234            278            190            137            

Other operating expenses 2,349               -                  -             -             -             -             

Amortization and provision for abandonment 8                      7                      8                7                4                4                

Internal charges and transfers 139                  130                  107            105            101            98              

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,523               1,611               1,707         1,537         1,417         1,360         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (2,141)$           (178)$              (76)$           81$            80$            151$          

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

LAND
Invest Medicine Hat Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Sale of services 9,409$             4,082$             5,548$       4,204$       7,037$       8,637$       

Licenses, fines and penalties 3                      2                      -             (4)               6                13              

Insurance recovery -                  -                  -             6                -             1                

Developer levies -                  9                      7                266            -             -             

Other revenue 610                  708                  795            754            656            622            

Internal recovery 2,752               2,856               47              2,019         610            702            

TOTAL REVENUE 12,774             7,657               6,397         7,245         8,309         9,975         

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 898                  919                  1,032         660            676            611            

Contracted and general services 301                  177                  330            226            278            207            

Materials, goods & utilities 74                    (8)                    12              (63)             (59)             10              

Cost of land sold 5,618               3,226               3,773         2,994         4,847         6,400         

Bank charges & short term interest -                  9                      17              15              12              2                

Grants and other transfers -                  -                  23              -             -             -             

Other operating expenses -                  -                  -             4                -             1                

Amortization and provision for abandonment 92                    191                  58              37              41              37              

Inventory adjustments -                  366                  241            -             42              87              

Internal charges and transfers 879                  845                  1,458         843            819            795            

Contribution to reserves -                  2,447               -             1,743         4,426         -             

TOTAL EXPENSES 7,862               8,172               6,944         6,459         11,082       8,150         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 4,912$             (515)$              (547)$         786$          (2,773)$      1,825$       

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT

CORPORATE SERVICES DIVISION
Corporate Communications      

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Corporate Communications -$                -$                605$          -$           -$           -$           

TOTAL REVENUE -                  -                  605            -             -             -             

EXPENSES

Corporate Communications -                  -                  610            -             -             -             

TOTAL EXPENSES -                  -                  610            -             -             -             

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES -$                -$                (5)$             -$           -$           -$           

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017-2021

(in thousands of dollars)

blank

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSE BY OBJECT

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS
Corporate Services Division

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

REVENUE

Internal recovery -$                -$                605$          -$           -$           -$           

TOTAL REVENUE -                  -                  605            -             -             -             

EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits -                  -                  462            -             -             -             

Contracted and general services -                  -                  87              -             -             -             

Materials, goods & utilities -                  -                  15              -             -             -             

Internal charges and transfers -                  -                  46              -             -             -             

TOTAL EXPENSES -                  -                  610            -             -             -             

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES -$                -$                (5)$             -$           -$           -$           

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations.
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess (deficiency).
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Utilities Business Invest
Total Tax Gas Electric Development Water Sewer Solid Waste Medicine Consolidation 2021

Supported Utility Utility & Support Utility Utility Utility Hat Adjustments Consolidated

Financing
Contributed assets - private 2,016$       -$             -$                -$                        -$             119$          -$                 60$             -$                    2,195$            
Debt - ACFA 1,913         1,618        11,505        -                          7,987       14,917       -                   -                 -                      37,940            
Debt - internal 4,459         -               -                  -                          -               -                 -                   -                 -                      4,459              
Developers levies 351            300           1,024          -                          -               -                 -                   -                 -                      1,675              
Government transfers 27,464       -               -                  -                          12            -                 -                   1,979          -                      29,455            
Operations 2,048         906           11,118        -                          -               (473)           564              834             -                      14,997            
Reserves 2,624         1,647        (153)            -                          (15)           -                 -                   145             -                      4,248              

40,875       4,471        23,494        -                          7,984       14,563       564              3,018          -                      94,969            

Expenses
Engineered structures 7,704         2,581        31,774        -                          8,776       14,260       -                   8                 -                      65,103            
Buildings 9,075         -               149             -                          -               -                 53                256             -                      9,533              
Machinery and equipment 4,189         22             63               -                          501          77              45                1,699          -                      6,596              
Land improvements 18,417       -               -                  -                          -               -                 112              2,407          -                      20,936            
Mobile equipment 1,522         -               -                  -                          -               -                 -                   -                 -                      1,522              

40,907       2,603        31,986        -                          9,277       14,337       210              4,370          -                      103,690          

Change in Capital Fund (32)             1,868        (8,492)         -                          (1,293)      226            354              (1,352)         -                      (8,721)             

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL SEGMENTED REPORTING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 (In thousands of dollars)

City of Medicine Hat Page 103 2021 Financial Report



GENERAL FUND

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

    General Government 575$             -$             -$             -$               -$               24$              

    Corporate Services 2,550            2,887           1,478           2,138             881                5,529           

    Public Services 4,064            15,958         7,398           5,031             5,266             5,421           

    Police Services 177               178              175              165                466                116              

    Strategic Management & Analysis -                    -                   13                -                     45                  308              

    Energy & Infrastructure 14,100           21,852         27,881         37,247           39,537           55,602         

TOTAL FINANCING 21,466           40,875         36,945         44,581           46,195           67,000         

EXPENSES

    General Government 575               -                   -                   -                     -                     24                

    Corporate Services 2,550            2,892           1,392           2,471             2,781             2,081           

    Public Services 4,064            15,144         6,829           4,642             5,386             5,437           

    Police Services 177               141              157              165                466                131              

    Strategic Management & Analysis -                    70                129              4                    55                  94                

    Energy & Infrastructure 14,100           22,660         28,024         35,548           51,483           46,067         

TOTAL EXPENSES 21,466           40,907         36,531         42,830           60,171           53,834         

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND  $                 -  $            (32)  $            414  $          1,751  $       (13,976)  $       13,166 

FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.

City of Medicine Hat Page 104 2021 Financial Report



FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
City Manager & Managing Directors; City Solicitor; General Municipal Revenues; Mayor & Councilors

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - internal -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   24$              

  Reserves 575               -                   -                   -                     -                     -                   

TOTAL FINANCING 575               -                   -                     -                     24                

EXPENSES

  Machinery and equipment -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     24                

TOTAL EXPENSES 575               -                   -                   -                     -                     24                

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                 

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

CITY MANAGER & MANAGING DIRECTORS
General Government

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Reserves 575$             -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                 

TOTAL FINANCING 575               -                   -                   -                     -                     -                   

EXPENSES

Engineered structures 575               -                   -                   -                     -                     -                   

TOTAL EXPENSES 575               -                   -                   -                     -                     -                   

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                 

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

CITY SOLICITOR 
General Government

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - internal -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   24$              

TOTAL FINANCING -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     24                

EXPENSES

  Machinery and equipment -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     24                

TOTAL EXPENSES -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     24                

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                 

GENERAL MUNICIPAL REVENUES

General Government

No Capital

MAYOR & COUNCILORS
General Government

No Capital

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

CORPORATE SERVICES 
Finance; Information Technology; Human Resources; Corporate Communications

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - ACFA -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   4,166$         

  Debt - internal 1,642            1,300           640              1,237             225                621              

  Government transfers -                    437              678              426                555                298              

  Operations 908               908              160              667                16                  75                

  Reserves -                    242              -                   (192)               85                  369              

TOTAL FINANCING 2,550            2,887           1,478           2,138             881                5,529           

EXPENSES

  Machinery and equipment 2,550            2,892           1,392           2,471             2,781             2,081           

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,550            2,892           1,392           2,471             2,781             2,081           

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (5)$               86$              (333)$             (1,900)$          3,448$         

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

FINANCE
Corporate Services

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - ACFA -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   (458)$           

  Operations -                    -                   -                   50                  -                     -                   

  Reserves -                    -                   -                   (187)               -                     -                   

TOTAL FINANCING -                    -                   -                   (137)               -                     (458)             

EXPENSES

  Machinery and equipment -                    -                   -                   63                  -                     -                   

TOTAL EXPENSES -                    -                   -                   63                  -                     -                   

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  -$                 -$                 (200)$             -$                   (458)$           

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Corporate Services

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - ACFA -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   4,624$         

  Debt - internal 1,642            1,300           640              1,237             225                621              

  Government transfers -                    437              678              426                555                298              

  Reserves -                    250              -                   -                     -                     369              

  Operations 908               908              160              617                16                  75                

TOTAL FINANCING 2,550            2,895           1,478           2,280             796                5,987           

EXPENSES

  Machinery and equipment 2,550            2,892           1,392           2,336             2,781             2,081           

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,550            2,892           1,392           2,336             2,781             2,081           

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  3$                86$              (56)$               (1,985)$          3,906$         

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

HUMAN RESOURCES
Corporate Services

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Reserves -                    (8)                 -                   (5)                   85                  -                   

TOTAL FINANCING -                    (8)                 -                   (5)                   85                  -                   

EXPENSES

  Machinery and equipment -                    -                   -                   72                  -                     -                   

TOTAL EXPENSES -                    -                   -                   72                  -                     -                   

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (8)$               -$                 (77)$               85$                -$                 

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS
Corporate Services

No Capital

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.

City of Medicine Hat Page 111 2021 Financial Report



FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

PUBLIC SERVICES DIVISION
Community Development; Parks & Recreation; Emergency Services; Other Organizations

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Contributed assets - private 300$             313$            100$            478$              105$              209$            

  Debt - ACFA 875               1,333           1,582           -                     -                     -                   

  Debt - internal 1,690            2,185           880              978                401                557              

  Developers levies 15                 351              191              102                185                -                   

  Government transfers 40                 10,564         2,706           2,526             3,122             2,156           

  Land sales -                    -                   -                   -                     92                  163              

  Operations 944               960              925              827                817                576              

  Other -                    -                   -                   43                  -                     14                

  Reserves 200               252              1,014           77                  544                1,746           

TOTAL FINANCING 4,064            15,958         7,398           5,031             5,266             5,421           

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures -                    2,351           125              (352)               1,383             442              

  Buildings 638               5,097           830              1,599             671                2,318           

  Machinery and equipment 404               366              529              913                399                490              

  Land -                    -                   -                   46                  -                     -                   

  Land improvements 3,022            7,330           5,345           2,436             2,933             2,186           

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,064            15,144         6,829           4,642             5,386             5,437           

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  814$            569$            389$              (120)$             (16)$             

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Public Services

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - internal -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   25$              

  Government transfers 40                 41                45                745                304                73                

  Operations 89                 90                -                   116                52                  2                  

  Reserves -                    (42)               290              (94)                 -                     10                

TOTAL FINANCING 129               89                335              767                356                110              

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     38                

  Buildings -                    -                   -                   175                -                     5                  

  Machinery and equipment 129               89                80                576                301                67                

  Land improvements -                    -                   -                   -                     55                  -                   

TOTAL EXPENSES 129               89                80                751                356                110              

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  -$                 255$            16$                -$                   -$                 

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

PARKS & RECREATION
Public Services

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Contributed assets - private 300$             313$            100$            478$              105$              209$            

  Debt - ACFA 875               1,333           1,582           -                     -                     -                   

  Debt - internal 1,690            2,185           880              978                341                473              

  Developers levies -                    337              191              102                185                -                   

  Government transfers -                    10,523         2,661           1,781             2,818             2,083           

  Land sales -                    -                   -                   -                     92                  163              

  Operations 795               810              770              389                765                565              

  Other -                    -                   -                   43                  -                     14                

  Reserves 200               294              755              223                518                1,717           

TOTAL FINANCING 3,860            15,795         6,939           3,994             4,824             5,224           

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures -                    2,351           125              (352)               1,383             404              

  Buildings 638               5,097           830              1,424             665                2,313           

  Machinery and equipment 200               203              129              302                (58)                 320              

  Land -                    -                   -                   46                  -                     -                   

  Land improvements 3,022            7,330           5,345           2,436             2,878             2,186           

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,860            14,981         6,429           3,856             4,868             5,224           

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  814$            510$            138$              (44)$               -$                 

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

EMERGENCY SERVICES
Public Services

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING
  Developers levies 15$               14$              -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                 

  Debt - internal -                    -                   -                   -                     60                  59                

  Operations 60                 60                155              322                9                  

  Reserves -                    -                   (31)               (52)                 26                  19                

TOTAL FINANCING 75                 74                124              270                86                  87                

EXPENSES

Machinery and equipment 75                 74                320              35                  156                103              

TOTAL EXPENSES 75                 74                320              35                  162                103              

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  -$                 (196)$           235$              (76)$               (16)$             

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

No Capital

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

POLICE SERVICE
2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - internal -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   292$              72$              

  Operations 177               179              175              165                34                  45                

  Reserves -                    (1)                 -                   -                     140                (1)                 

TOTAL FINANCING 177               178              175              165                466                116              

EXPENSES

Machinery and equipment 177               141              157              165                466                131              

TOTAL EXPENSES 177               141              157              165                466                131              

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  37$              18$              -$                   -$                   (15)$             

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT & ANALYSIS

Planning & Development Services; Integrated Project Planning & Execution; Environmental, Land & Government Relations

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - internal -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   45$                108$            

  Reserves -                    -                   13                -                     -                     200              

TOTAL FINANCING -                    -                   13                -                     45                  308              

EXPENSES
  Machinery and equipment -                    70                129              4                    55                  94                

TOTAL EXPENSES -                    70                129              4                    55                  94                

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (70)$             (116)$           (4)$                 (10)$               214$            

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Strategic Management & Analysis

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - internal -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   45$                108$            

  Reserves -                    -                   13                -                     -                     200              

TOTAL FINANCING -                    -                   13                -                     45                  308              

EXPENSES

  Machinery and equipment -                    70                129              4                    55                  94                

TOTAL EXPENSES -                    70                129              4                    55                  94                

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (70)$             (116)$           (4)$                 (10)$               214$            

INTEGRATED PROJECT PLANNING & EXECUTION

Strategic Management & Analysis

No Capital

ENVIRONMENTAL, LAND & GOVERNMENT RELATIONS

Strategic Management & Analysis

No Capital

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE

City Assets; City Operations

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Contributed assets - private -$                  1,703$         -$                 -$                   -$                   481$            

  Developers levies -                    -                   183              1,144             2,145             -                   

  Debt - ACFA 900               580              1,400           1,600             -                     9,154           

  Debt - internal 1,623            974              3,184           5,028             257                2,770           

  Government transfers 9,705            16,463         16,065         17,265           25,721           38,013         

  Land sales -                    -                   -                   -                     6                    184              

  Operations -                    1                  150              -                     2,968             3,206           

  Other -                    -                   143              280                595                1,053           

  Reserves 1,872            2,131           6,756           11,930           7,845             741              

TOTAL FINANCING 14,100           21,852         27,881         37,247           39,537           55,602         

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures 8,500            5,353           13,796         13,672           19,167           15,823         

  Buildings 2,860            3,978           4,804           9,169             15,408           20,000         

  Machinery and equipment 1,813            720              5,456           3,764             2,249             617              

  Land improvements -                    11,087         123              426                6,777             7,745           

  Mobile equipment 927               1,522           3,845           8,517             7,882             1,882           

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,100           22,660         28,024         35,548           51,483           46,067         

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (808)$           (143)$           1,699$           (11,946)$        9,535$         

No Capital

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.

City of Medicine Hat Page 119 2021 Financial Report



FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

CITY OPERATIONS
Energy & Infrastructure

Building Services, Fleet Services

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Developers levies -$                  -$                 49$              327$              801$              -$                 

  Debt - ACFA 900               580              1,400           1,600             -                     5,638           

  Debt - internal 1,560            705              2,127           2,126             257                2,770           

  Government transfers -                    2,510           3,121           9,137             7,320             15,870         

  Other -                    -                   143              280                595                867              

  Operations -                    1                  150              -                     1,718             1,156           

  Reserves 1,872            2,097           6,477           10,116           8,264             2,483           

TOTAL FINANCING 4,332            5,893           13,467         23,586           18,955           28,784         

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures -                    -                   -                   6                    284                -                   

  Buildings 2,860            3,978           4,804           9,169             15,408           20,000         

  Machinery and equipment 545               720              4,838           3,764             2,249             617              

  Land improvements -                    481              123              366                221                321              

  Mobile equipment 927               1,522           3,845           8,517             7,882             1,882           

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,332            6,701           13,610         21,822           26,044           22,820         

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (808)$           (143)$           1,764$           (7,089)$          5,964$         

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

CITY ASSETS
Energy & Infrastructure

Surface, MW Engineering, Airport

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Contributed assets - private -$                  1,703$         -$                 -$                   -$                   481$            

  Debt - ACFA -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     3,516           

  Debt - internal 63                 269              1,057           2,902             -                     -                   

  Developers levies -                    -                   134              817                1,344             -                   

  Government transfers 9,705            13,953         12,944         8,128             18,401           22,143         

  Land sales -                    -                   -                   -                     6                    184              

  Operations -                    -                   -                   -                     1,250             2,050           

  Other -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     186              

  Reserves -                    34                279              1,814             (419)               (1,742)          

TOTAL FINANCING 9,768            15,959         14,414         13,661           20,582           26,818         

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures 8,500            5,353           13,796         13,666           18,883           15,823         

  Machinery and equipment 1,268            -                   618              -                     -                     -                   

  Land improvements -                    10,606         -                   60                  6,556             7,424           

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,768            15,959         14,414         13,726           25,439           23,247         

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  -$                 -$                 (65)$               (4,857)$          3,571$         

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

GAS
2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - ACFA 2,834$           1,618$         -$                 2,134$           500$              1,500$         

  Developers levies -                    300              355              533                388                425              

  Operations 3,644            906              1,220           4,055             1,597             1,185           

  Reserves 7,532            1,647           461              5,753             17,034           14,491         

TOTAL FINANCING 14,010           4,471           2,036           12,475           19,519           17,601         

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures 13,123           2,581           3,669           11,698           18,724           18,462         

  Buildings -                    -                   -                   509                -                     -                   

  Machinery and equipment 456               22                460              338                575                831              

TOTAL EXPENSES 13,579           2,603           4,129           12,545           19,299           19,293         

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND 431$             1,868$         (2,093)$        (70)$               220$              (1,692)$        

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

ELECTRIC
2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - ACFA  $          2,716  $       11,505  $       14,608  $        12,146  $           4,887  $       10,225 

  Developers levies -                    1,024           6,233           2,719             332                90                

  Government transfers -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     27                

  Operations 12,000           11,118         13,418         18,509           9,621             17,803         

  Reserves -                    (153)             430              7,330             3,900             -                   

TOTAL FINANCING 14,716           23,494         34,689         40,704           18,740           28,145         

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures 14,701           31,774         36,070         29,552           16,526           39,644         

  Buildings -                    149              1,287           1,408             3,002             1,227           

  Machinery and equipment 15                 63                180              2,161             229                447              

  Land improvements -                    -                   -                   -                     153                108              

  Land -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     212              

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,716           31,986         37,537         33,121           19,910           41,638         

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (8,492)$        (2,848)$        7,583$           (1,170)$          (13,493)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

WATER
2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Debt - ACFA  $                 -  $        7,987  $       10,122  $        16,903  $           2,900  $         5,000 

  Government transfers 5,040            12                -                   -                     -                     -                   

  Operations 700               -                   1,290           1,028             1,037             1,355           

  Reserves -                    (15)               -                   -                     -                     -                   

TOTAL FINANCING 5,740            7,984           11,412         17,931           3,937             6,355           

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures 5,740            8,776           10,746         12,863           11,703           7,326           

  Buildings -                    -                   -                   -                     150                -                   

  Machinery and equipment -                    501              113              (182)               3,001             478              

  Land improvements -                    -                   -                   -                     (1)                   -                   

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,740            9,277           10,859         12,681           14,853           7,804           

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (1,293)$        553$            5,250$           (10,916)$        (1,449)$        

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

SEWER

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Contributed assets - private  $                 -  $           119  $                -  $                  -  $                  -  $                - 

  Debt - ACFA 3,400            14,917         10,760         18,494           2,900             2,500           

  Debt - Infrastructure -                    -                   -                   174                19                  -                   

  Operations 900               (473)             593              1,713             549                339              

  Other -                    -                   -                   -                     (45)                 -                   

TOTAL FINANCING 4,300            14,563         11,353         20,381           3,423             2,839           

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures 4,300            14,260         15,839         12,482           16,005           14,505         

  Buildings -                    -                   -                   -                     36                  -                   

  Machinery and equipment -                    77                37                146                37                  -                   

  Land Improvements -                    -                   -                   -                     (44)                 311              

Land -                                       -                    -                 173                   19 -                   

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,300            14,337         15,876         12,801           16,053           14,816         

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  226$            (4,523)$        7,580$           (12,630)$        (11,977)$      

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

SOLID WASTE

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Operations 750$             564$            (248)$           (88)$               121$              1,054$         

TOTAL FINANCING 750               564              (248)             (88)                 121                1,054           

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures -                    -                   -                   (164)               25                  139              

  Buildings -                    53                27                130                172                67                

  Machinery and equipment 50                 45                77                46                  1,886             79                

  Land improvements 700               112              161              2,286             (32)                 89                

TOTAL EXPENSES 750               210              265              2,298             2,051             374              

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  354$            (513)$           (2,386)$          (1,930)$          680$            

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL SCHEDULES (Unaudited)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 - 2021

(In thousands of dollars)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FINANCING & EXPENSES

INVEST MEDICINE HAT

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

FINANCING

  Government transfers -$                  1,979$         21$              -$                   -$                   -$                 

  Debt - internal -                    -                   508              9                    217                68                

  Contributed assets - private 60                 60                -                   -                     -                     -                   

  Operations 7,150            834              83                -                     3                    -                   

  Reserves 145               145              (487)             1,441             -                     40                

TOTAL FINANCING 7,355            3,018           125              1,450             220                108              

EXPENSES

  Engineered structures -                    8                  -                   16                  8                    512              

  Buildings 60                 256              612              9                    217                68                

  Machinery and equipment -                    1,699           95                -                     4                    -                   

  Land improvements 7,295            2,407           25                -                     -                     27                

  Land -                    -                   -                   -                     -                     (489)             

TOTAL EXPENSES 7,355            4,370           732              25                  229                118              

CHANGE IN CAPITAL FUND -$                  (1,352)$        (607)$           1,425$           (9)$                 (10)$             

The above represents actual transactions before consolidation eliminations. 
Prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation used in the current year. Change in capital fund has not been affected.
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 ……………………….…….………………………............ 
OUR VISION
……………………….…….………………………............ 
To make Medicine Hat a “community of choice.”  
 ……………………….…….………………………............ 
OUR MISSION
……………………….…….………………………............ 
To deliver value through exceptional public service. 

 ……………………….…….………………………............ 
OUR VALUES
……………………….…….………………………............ 
We are committed to the following core values, which we believe enable 
us to achieve our vision: 

 Respect

 Integrity

 Accountability

 Courage

 Caring

 ……………………….…….………………………............ 
MEDICINE HAT COUNCIL’S STRATEGIC PLAN 2019 - 2022
……………………….…….………………………............ 

Six strategic priorities: 

 Fiscal Responsibility

 Economic Vitality

 Infrastructure Renewal

 Community Safety and Vibrancy

 Sunshine Hospitality

 City Government
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